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Unaudited

University of Houston System (797)
Combined Statement of Net Position

August 31, 2022

Total
FY2022

Total
FY2021

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash on Hand $ 73,679.00 $ 63,379.00 

Cash in Bank 48,594,092.50 (298,016,045.08)

Cash in Transit/Reimburse From Treasury 34,978,490.89 32,984,893.77 

Cash in State Treasury 136,751,099.23 124,555,832.46 

Cash Equivalents 730,894,767.16 536,432,168.57 

Short Term Investments 204,070,486.85 272,727,520.76 

Restricted:

Cash on Hand 300.00 0.00 

Cash In Bank (66,829,134.67) 281,628,089.36 

Legislative Appropriation 149,607,209.70 163,380,608.32 

Receivables:

Federal Receivables 32,086,417.85 55,519,735.63 

Interest and Dividends 1,170,488.00 1,096,101.42 

Accounts Receivable 111,035,682.68 93,584,918.19 

Gifts 130,368,962.71 103,592,301.76 

Leases 1,360,855.56 0.00 

Other 2,784,410.62 2,538,680.78 

Due From Other Agencies 3,529,423.90 23,206,581.33 

Consumable Inventories 136,490.41 128,993.14 

Merchandise Inventories 1,447,480.75 1,622,177.22 

Prepaid Costs 46,462,026.87 53,671,261.00 

Loans and Contracts 27,848,267.46 25,503,428.14 

Total Current Assets 1,596,371,497.47 1,474,220,625.77 

Non-Current Assets

Restricted:

Receivables 74,642,843.50 68,645,471.19 

Receivables - Leases 8,890,110.89 0.00 

Loans and Contracts 755,364.79 1,429,469.15 

Investments 1,603,021,581.00 1,286,780,583.00 

Capital Assets

Non-Depreciable or Non-Amortizable Assets

Non-Depreciable or Non-Amortizable 369,293,513.57 350,134,857.11 

Depreciable or Amortizable, Net 1,819,603,018.69 1,773,188,193.52 

Right to Use Assets - Amortizable, Net 10,725,977.45 0.00 

Total Non-Current Assets 3,886,932,409.89 3,480,178,573.97 

Total Assets 5,483,303,907.36 4,954,399,199.74 

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES

Loss on Bond Refunding 0.00 952,290.90 

Pensions 116,067,104.00 150,192,713.00 

Other Post-Employment Benefits 247,010,560.00 356,896,044.00 

Total Deferred Outflow of Resources 363,077,664.00 508,041,047.90 
- -

Total Assets and Deferred Outflow of Resources $ 5,846,381,571.36 $ 5,462,440,247.64 
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Unaudited

University of Houston System (797) 
Combined Statement of Net Position 

August 31, 2022

Total
FY2022

Total
FY2021

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:

Payables:
Accounts Payable 49,412,119.11 57,122,487.54 
Accrued Lease Interest Payable 10,756.51 0.00 

Federal Payable 96,862.45 92,879.43 

Payroll Payable 70,387,473.20 68,269,677.62 

Other Payable 3,597,568.02 2,412,657.36 

Due to Other Agencies 3,307,007.31 3,055,905.68 

Unearned Revenues 310,525,709.05 317,520,872.19 

Notes and Loans Payable 35,306,107.91 35,810,000.00 

Revenue Bonds Payable 86,750,633.39 83,784,595.64 

Claims and Judgments Payable 1,212,750.93 85,251.35 

Employees' Compensable Leave 16,491,595.93 17,141,286.58 

Right to Use Lease Obligations 1,577,228.65 564,240.58 

Other Post-Employment Benefits 19,187,822.00 21,906,545.00 

Funds Held for Others 27,793,602.56 23,126,352.66 

Total Current Liabilities 625,657,237.02 630,892,751.63

Non Current-Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payable 1,870,618,482.01 1,491,381,878.57 

Net Pension Liability 155,354,398.00 320,272,467.00

Employees' Compensable Leave 16,465,230.34 17,265,149.73 

Right to Use Lease Obligations 9,315,221.88 3,997,716.01 

Other Post-Employment Benefits 693,798,051.00 634,834,869.00 

Total Non-Current Liabilities 2,748,980,991.33 2,467,752,080.31

Total Liabilities 3,374,638,228.35 3,098,644,831.94

DEFFERRED IN FLOW OF RESOURCES

Leases 10,209,057.50 0.00

Pensions 198,781,694.00 86,315,691.00

Other Post-Employment Benefits 116,046,626.00 178,565,594.00 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 325,037,377.50 264,881,285.00 

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflow of Resources 3,699,675,605.85 3,363,526,116.94 

NET POSITION

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 825,370,010.75 772,523,785.96 

Restricted for:

Debt Retirement 12,100,018.10 4,194,352.19 

Capital Projects 20,097,757.06 25,029,593.55 

Funds Held as Permanent Investments

Non-Expendable

True Endowments, Annuities 675,893,254.13 725,090,589.78 

Expendable

Term Endowments 23,423,598.47 11,040,311.23 

Funds Functioning as Endowments 58,499,220.52 66,319,608.17 

Other Restricted 404,527,025.09 343,692,490.33

Unrestricted 126,795,081.39 151,023,399.49

Total Net Position $ 2,146,705,965.51 $ 2,098,914,130.70 
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Unaudited

University of Houston System (797)
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Total
FY2022

Total
FY2021

Operating Revenues
Sales of Goods and Services (PR-Chgs for Services)

Tuition and Fees-Pledged $ 806,568,864.78 $ 798,623,338.66 
Discounts and Allowances (234,597,090.61) (241,388,169.02)

Auxiliary Enterprise-Pledged 116,625,117.78 60,762,394.77
Discounts and Allowances (17,841,767.95) (8,822,089.62)

Other Sales of Goods and Services-Pledged 100,857,161.81 94,868,695.81 
Federal Revenue-Operating (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 169,631,223.86 181,173,095.42 
Federal Pass Through Revenue (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 7,183,779.91 27,083,215.31 
State Grant Revenue (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 7,937,098.07 9,363,255.59 
State Grant Pass Through Revenue (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 59,798,132.45 50,872,083.08 
Other Grants and Contracts-Operating (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 39,083,284.94 41,830,901.76 
Other Operating Revenues (PR-Chgs for Services) 4,899,349.67 3,401,696.15 

Total Operating Revenues 1,060,145,154.71 1,017,768,417.91 

Operating Expenses
Instruction 403,249,585.69 401,373,231.70
Research 182,691,971.90 176,447,934.59
Public Service 43,851,818.26 41,043,839.20
Academic Support 268,472,347.00 285,227,141.88
Student Services 66,114,115.28 70,149,737.20
Institutional Support 131,417,901.27 157,617,818.77
Physical Plant 75,720,037.09 81,632,073.58
Scholarships & Fellowships 159,002,118.13 140,228,041.82 
Auxiliary Enterprises 172,643,306.00 164,104,033.20
Depreciation and Amortization 137,317,182.24 126,108,134.02 

Total Operating Expenses 1,640,480,382.86 1,643,931,985.96 

Operating Income (Loss) (580,335,228.15) (626,163,568.05)

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Legislative Revenue (GR) 305,612,814.46 274,180,239.67 
Additional Appropriations (GR) 23,292,312.99 21,490,218.13 
Federal Revenue Non-Operating (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 203,287,559.35 172,659,627.98 
Gifts (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 109,611,494.88 53,716,534.02 
Interest and Investment Income (PR-Chgs for Services) 84,253,374.66 120,507,018.13 
Interest Expense and Fiscal Charges (46,980,999.93) (45,979,218.21)
Net Incr (Decr) in Fair Value of Investments (PR-OP Grants/Contrib) (176,095,783.56) 153,033,608.12 
Other Nonoperating Revenues 19,862,253.80 87,050,602.33 
Other Nonoperating Expenses 1,706,091.33 (23,366,403.48)

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) $ 524,549,117.98 $ 813,292,226.69 
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Unaudited

University of Houston System (797)
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Total
FY2022

Total
FY2021

Income (Loss) before Other Revenues, Expenses, Gains, Losses and Transfers $ (55,786,110.17) $ 187,128,658.64 

Other Revenues, Expenses, Gains, Losses and Transfers
Capital Appropriation (HEAF) 76,611,208.00 76,611,208.00 
Additions to Permanent and Term Endowments 39,759,829.35 31,132,396.73 
Incr NA Interagency Transfer Capital Assets 77,574.93 27,554.86 
Transfers-In 12,605,658.81 14,274,529.77
Transfers-Out (973,385.33) (6,154.14)
Legislative Transfers-In 753,843.00 733,487.00
Legislative Appropriations Lapsed (6,661,585.52) (1,749,023.69)

Total Other Rev, Exp, Gains, Losses and Transfers 122,173,143.24 121,023,998.53 

Changes in Net Position 66,387,033.07 308,152,657.17

Net Position Beginning 2,098,914,130.70 1,790,685,337.90 
Restatements (18,595,198.26) 76,135.63 

Net Position Beginning, as Restated 2,080,318,932.44 1,790,761,473.53 

Net Position, Ending $ 2,146,705,965.51 $ 2,098,914,130.70 
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Unaudited

University of Houston System (797)
Combined Matrix of Operating Expenses Reported by Function 

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Operating Expenses Instruction Research Public Service
Academic 
Support

Student 
Services

Cost of Goods Sold $ - $ - $ 1,102,366.11 $ 3,252.18 $ -

Salaries and Wages 311,604,018.15 74,146,405.66 15,065,753.16 137,108,995.37 28,977,398.82 

Payroll Related Costs 81,748,396.65 15,757,410.12 5,347,619.51 48,721,912.97 17,259,248.86 

Professional Fees and Services 2,117,063.44 48,384,825.97 11,786,258.77 17,778,054.01 5,306,128.79 

Federal Pass Through Expenses 80,990.65 1,860,260.78 1,181,946.44 - -

State Pass Through Expenses - 41,779.24 - - -

Travel 767,492.40 1,805,851.14 129,848.26 1,985,080.44 1,070,404.17

Materials and Supplies 2,098,217.98 10,398,637.99 957,981.72 17,322,491.38 2,668,723.63 

Communication and Utilities 634,675.64 868,934.30 927,903.28 15,877,903.15 621,299.21

Repairs and Maintenance 277,613.59 1,698,382.09 324,635.63 5,006,100.26 249,718.71

Rentals and Leases 583,920.33 1,481,258.78 5,535,308.94 8,934,383.19 1,401,055.29

Printing and Reproduction 169,121.95 232,963.02 438,610.20 903,501.78 472,578.61

Depreciation and Amortization - - - - -

Interest 1,106.08 10,566.45 22,377.08 6,004.88 15,060.01

Scholarships 2,298,745.18 912,583.18 36,723.73 3,162,963.21 361,927.57

Claims and Judgments - - - - -

Other Operating Expenses 868,223.65 25,092,076.60 994,485.43 11,661,704.18 7,710,571.61 

Total Operating Expenses $ 403,249,585.69 $ 182,691,935.32 $ 43,851,818.26 $ 268,472,347.00 $ 66,114,115.28 
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Unaudited

University of Houston System (797)
Combined Matrix of Operating Expenses Reported by Function 

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Institutional 
Support

Operation and 
Maintainence of 

Plant
Auxiliary 

Enterprises

Depreciation 
and  

Amortization
Total

FY2022
Total

FY2021

$ - $ - $ - $ 1,021,767.26 $ - $ 2,127,385.55 $ 1,211,637.05 

69,425,416.93 31,370,861.05 838,180.70 52,367,407.35 - 720,904,437.19 696,287,684.78 

27,659,263.89 13,170,983.72 24,635.80 18,854,758.08 - 228,544,229.60 273,645,558.82 

10,169,982.47 12,017,092.99 561,510.40 40,701,097.29 - 148,822,014.13 123,300,062.62 

- - - - - 3,123,197.87 2,603,488.29

- - - - - 41,779.24 120,392.15

458,183.62 40,915.96 18,995.44 5,682,090.67 - 11,958,862.10 4,349,800.19

3,488,301.40 2,958,841.07 11,657.54 6,510,648.36 - 46,415,501.07 32,663,515.07 

1,599,623.06 10,019,228.14 84.50 8,107,911.06 - 38,657,562.34 43,972,944.15 

1,874,556.00 4,571,130.21 86.58 1,502,932.68 - 15,505,155.75 17,034,909.53 

3,474,710.80 725,081.64 3,986.50 1,655,778.89 - 23,795,484.36 28,194,781.38

639,108.21 42,725.30 10,096.00 415,868.86 - 3,324,573.93 2,627,637.75

- - - - 137,317,182.24 137,317,182.24 126,108,134.02 

27,694.99 22,592.85 - 25,499.40 - 130,901.74 117,503.10

4,031,430.14 900.00 157,445,148.20 1,826,243.79 - 170,076,665.00 152,295,712.27

969,423.84 - - - - 970,923.84 1,342,038.74

7,600,205.92 779,684.16 87,773.05 33,969,802.31 - 88,764,526.91 138,056,186.05

$ 131,417,901.27 $ 75,720,037.09 $ 159,002,154.71 $ 172,643,306.00 $ 137,317,182.24 $ 1,640,480,382.86 $ 1,643,931,985.96 

Scholarships and 
Fellowships
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Unaudited

University of Houston System (797) 
Combined Statement of Cash Flows 
For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Total FY2022 Total FY2021

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Receipts from Customers $ 106,599,355.77 $ 103,639,165.39 

Proceeds from Tuition and Fees 564,151,566.35 580,363,134.79 

Proceeds from Research Grants and Contracts 303,615,028.27 229,901,311.34 

Proceeds from Loan Programs 149,615,220.71 135,030,012.90 

Proceeds from Auxiliaries 99,511,848.09 48,889,630.11

Proceeds from a Defined Benefit Pension Plan 173,167,586.00 51,918,830.00 

Proceeds from a Defined Benefit OPEB Plan 49,736,562.00 120,511,601.00 

Proceeds from Other Revenues 4,899,349.67 3,401,696.15 

Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services (289,551,849.81) (248,385,509.63)

Payments to Employees for Salaries (722,264,137.01) (689,891,841.11)

Payments to Employees for Benefits (144,677,847.64) (145,176,084.07)

Payments for Loans Provided (151,285,955.67) (132,596,477.33)

Payments for a Defined Benefit Pension Plan (173,167,586.00) (51,918,830.00)

Payments for a Defined Benefit OPEB Plan (49,768,036.00) (120,546,743.00)

Payments for Other Expenses (257,313,245.12) (286,028,878.68)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities (336,732,140.39) (400,888,982.14)

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities

Proceeds from State Appropriations 413,381,991.55 401,821,697.42 

Proceeds from Gifts 76,837,461.62 65,348,037.07

Proceeds from Endowments 39,759,829.35 31,132,396.73 

Proceeds of Transfers from Other Funds 34,232,918.85 87,057,896.50 

Proceeds from Grants 203,287,559.35 172,659,627.98

Payments for Transfers to Other Funds (244,845.20) (8,708,969.84)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital Financing Activities 767,254,915.52 749,310,685.86 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities

Proceeds from Debt Issuance 430,620,000.00 49,545,000.00 

Proceeds from Other Financing Activities 120,977,828.77 62,465,365.01 

Payments for Additions to Capital Assets (213,517,412.62) (177,851,665.12)

Payments of Principal on Debt Issuance (92,685,000.00) (126,900,000.02)

Payments for Capital Lease (4,561,956.59) (559,321.65)

Payments of Interest on Debt Issuance (46,028,709.03) (45,591,841.78)

Payments of Other Costs on Debt Issuance (63,780,147.88) (83,125,252.97)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities 131,024,602.65 (322,017,716.53)

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Proceeds from Sales of Investments 1,906,812,339.92 1,162,139,065.17 

Proceeds from Interest Income 29,361.01 194,464.78

Proceeds from Investment Income 84,149,627.07 120,507,018.13 

Payments to Acquire Investments (2,326,913,920.37) (1,185,889,026.71)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities (335,922,592.37) 96,951,521.37 
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Unaudited

University of Houston System (797) 
Combined Statement of Cash Flows 
For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Total FY2022 Total FY2021

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 225,624,785.41 $ 123,355,508.56 

Cash and  Cash Equivalents, September 1 677,648,318.08 554,292,809.52 

Restatements (18,809,809.38)

Cash and Cash Equivalents, August 31 $ 884,463,294.11 $ 677,648,318.08 

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash

Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Operating Income (Loss) (580,335,228.15) (626,163,568.05)

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash

Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Pension Expense 8,249,517.00 44,284,429.00

OPEB Expense 106,012,495.00 109,347,904.00

Depreciation and Amortization Expense 137,317,182.24 126,108,134.02 

Operating Income and Cash Flow Categories:

Classification Differences (1,670,734.96) 2,433,535.57 

Changes in Assets and Liabilities:

(Increase) Decrease In Receivables (4,514,143.00) (70,064,890.26)

(Increase) Decrease in Inventories 167,199.20 (266,750.69)

(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expenses 7,209,234.13 2,603,309.63 

(Increase) Decrease in Other Assets 19,785,798.82 (2,010,070.51)

(Increase) Decrease in DOR - Pensions 34,125,609.00 39,278,089.00 

(Increase) Decrease in DOR - OPEB 109,885,484.00 120,585,415.00 

Increase (Decrease) in Payables (6,328,517.40) (1,271,298.96)

Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Income (6,995,163.14) 24,102,116.21 

Increase (Decrease) in Compensated Absences (1,449,610.04) 1,093,499.75 

Increase (Decrease) in Benefits Payable (1,359,699.82) 6,395,843.67 

Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities to Employees for Defined Benefit Pensions (173,167,586.00) (51,918,830.00)

Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities to Employees for Defined Benefit OPEB (49,768,036.00) (120,546,743.00)

Increase (Decrease) in Other Liabilities 5,947,966.23 8,810,324.48 

Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Inflows of Resources-Leases 10,209,057.50 0.00 

Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Inflows of Resources-Pensions 112,466,003.00 (10,984,646.00)

Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Inflows of Resources-OPEB (62,518,968.00) (2,704,785.00)

Total Adjustments 243,603,087.76 225,274,585.91

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ (336,732,140.39) $ (400,888,982.14)

Non Cash Transactions

Net Change in Fair Value of Investments (176,095,783.56) 153,033,608.12 

Non Cash Transactions $ (176,095,783.56) $ 153,033,608.12 
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University of Houston System (797) Unaudited 

Reconciliation of Investments per Annual Financial Statements 

Proprietary Funds, Current Assets, Cash Equivalents 
Proprietary Funds, Current Assets, Short-Term Investments 
Proprietary Funds, Non-Current Assets, Investments 

Investments per Annual Financial Statements 

$ 730,894,767.16 
204,070,486.85 

1,603,021,581.00 

$ 2,537,986,835.01 

Custodial Credit Risk (Investments) - The System has no direct investments held by its custodians that are 
not covered by insurance. 

Foreign Currency Risk (Investments) - The System has no direct investments subject to foreign currency risk, 
nor any denominated in a foreign currency. 

Credit Risk (Investments) - Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not 
fulfill its obligations. The general investment policy of the System limits investments in debt securities that are 
not in the top three investment grade ratings issued by nationally recognized statistical rating organizations to 
5% of total investments. As of August 31, 2022, the System had no direct investment in securities with credit 
risk exposure that exceeded its policy limit. As of August 31, 2022, the System's credit quality distribution for 
securities with credit risk exposure was: 

Investments as Rated by Standard & Poor's 

Fund GAAP 
Type Fund Investment Type AAAf AAAm AAf Af BBBf NR 

05 9999 US Govt Agency 
Oblir:iations $145,647, 157,66 

Corporate 
Oblir:iations $13,387,940.74 $28,103,658.43 $27,726,747.08 $45,319,004.90 $18,966,940.24 

Miscellaneous 
Investments $80,872.00 $1,934,989.87 

Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributable to the magnitude of investment in a single issuer. As of 
August 31, 2022, the System's concentration of credit risk in any single issuer did not exceed 5% of total investment 
assets as reported on the Statement of Net Position. 

Reverse Repurchase Agreements 
The System has no investments in reverse repurchase agreements. 

Securities Lending 
The System does not participate in a security-lending program. 

NOTE 4: Short-Term Debt 

In the prior fiscal year, the System issued no commercial paper (Consolidated Revenue Commercial Paper 
Program, Series A). Additional commercial paper was issued during fiscal year 2022, the proceeds of which were 
used to provide interim financing for renovation and construction projects. 

Table 4 - Commercial Paper Activity 

Balance 
9/01/21 Additions Reductions 

Balance 
8/31/22 Business-Type Activities 

Commercial Paper $ 35,810,000.00 $ 13,388,000.00 $ 14,460,000.00 $ 34,738,000.00 
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University of Houston System (797)  Unaudited 
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      Consolidated Revenue and Refunding Bonds, Series 2022-B 
- To (a) defease certain outstanding commercial paper notes of the System and (b) finance the acquisition, 

purchase, construction, improvement, enlargement, and equipping of property, buildings, structures, 
activities, services, operations and other facilities, roads, or related infrastructure for or on behalf of the 
System, including individual campuses of the System.  

- In addition to the defeasement of the bonds noted above, the proceeds were used to finance the acquisition, 
construction, or renovation of the Football Operations Center and the TCEDU Seating Additions (UH). 

- Issued 6-29-2022. 
- $44,940,000; all bonds authorized have been issued (UH – $44,940,000).  
- Source of revenue for debt service – Designated tuition and various other fees and revenues and balances 

that may be legally available for payment of debt obligations. 
 

Pledged Future Revenues 
GASB Statement No. 48, Sales and Pledges of Receivables and Future Revenues and Intra-Entity Transfers of 
Assets and Future Revenues, makes a basic distinction between sales of receivables and future revenues, on the 
one hand, and the pledging of receivables or future revenues to repay a borrowing (a collateralized borrowing), on 
the other. The following table provides the pledged future revenue information for the System’s revenue bonds: 
 

   
Government 

Activities   
Business-Type 

Activities   
Component 

Units 

Pledged revenue required for future principal 
and interest on existing revenue bonds  $ NA  $ 2,729,651,490.46  $ NA 

Term of commitment year ending 08/31   NA   2056   NA 

Percentage of revenue pledged   NA   100%   NA 

Current year pledged revenue  $ NA  $ 1,071,280,503.60  $ NA 

Current year principal and interest paid  $ NA  $ 130,269,090.61  $ NA 
 
Pledged revenue sources: 
Governmental activities – None. 
Business-type activities – Operating income from tuition and fees, and sales and service revenue from auxiliary and 

non-auxiliary activities including intercollegiate athletics, residential life, parking, rental of facilities, continuing 
education, royalties, publications, clinics, bookstores, and vending commissions. 

Component Units – None. 
 
 
NOTE 7: Derivative Instruments 
Derivatives are financial instruments the value of which is derived, in whole or part, from the value of any one or 
more underlying assets or index of asset values. Derivatives include swap contracts, futures contracts, options, 
options on futures contracts, and forward contracts.  
 
Hedging derivative contracts are entered into for the purpose of reducing the overall cost of borrowing long-term 
capital and to protect the agency against the risk of rising interest rates. The hedging derivatives primarily consist 
of interest rate swap agreements entered into, in connection with long-term bonds. The derivative contracts enable 
the agency to issue bonds at a cost less than what the agency would have paid to issue conventional fixed-rate 
debt. 
Investment derivatives are entered into with the intention of managing transaction or currency exchange risk in 
purchasing, selling, or holding investments. Ineffective hedges are also reported as investment derivatives. 
As of August 31, 2022, the System had no investments in Derivative Instruments. 
 
 
NOTE 8: Leases 
Lease Liability 
Included in the expenditures reported in the financial statements are the following amounts of rent paid or due under 
lease liability: 
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Fund Type   Amount 

Proprietary Fund  $ 3,878,373.42 

 
Future Lease Payments 
Year Ending August 31, 2022 
 

Primary Government − Business-Type Activities 

Year 

  

Principal 

  

Interest 

  Total Future 
Minimum Lease 

Payments 

2023  $ 1,577,228.69  $ 124,719.07  $ 1,701,947.76 
2024   1,546,579.53   111,287.57   1,657,867.10 
2025   1,407,249.01   97,050.42   1,504,299.43 
2026   1,126,119.17   83,559.04   1,209,678.21 
2027   617,123.29   73,268.34   690,391.63 
2028-2032   2,618,502.20   238,844.98   2,857,347.18 
2033-2037   1,440,081.37   105,011.57   1,545,092.94 
2038-2042   559,567.27   7,880.28   567,447.55 
Total  $ 10,892,450.53  $ 841,621.27  $ 11,734,071.80 

 
Lease Income 
Included in the revenues reported in the financial statements are the following amounts of rental income received 
under noncancelable leases of buildings, equipment and land leased to outside parties. 
 
Future Lease Income 
Year Ending August 31, 2022 
 

Primary Government − Business-Type Activities 

Year 

  

Principal 

  

Interest 

  Total Future 
Minimum Lease 

Income 

2023  $ 1,360,855.56  $ 121,560.06  $ 1,482,415.62 
2024   1,394,331.39   104,491.10   1,498,822.49 
2025   1,439,444.61   86,188.41   1,525,633.02 
2026   1,509,089.22   67,361.99   1,576,451.21 
2027   1,591,613.28   47,538.48   1,639,151.76 
2028-2032   2,954,509.36   35,299.49   2,989,808.85 
2033-2037   738.44   51.06   789.50 
2038-2042   384.59   9.75   394.34 
Total  $ 10,250,966.45  $ 462,500.34  $ 10,713,466.79 

 
 
The University of Houston System has revenue lease(s) that allows for variable payment of the annual lease rental 
payment plus 50% of the Lessors' Net Cash Flows at the end of each academic year. 
 
The total amount of Deferred Inflows of Resources - Leases for the University of Houston System is $10,209,057.50. 
 
 
NOTE 9: Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Defined Contribution Plan 
The State has joint contributory retirement plans for substantially all its employees. The System participates in the 
plans administered by the Teachers Retirement System of Texas. Future pension costs are the liabilities of the 
Retirement System. The Retirement System does not account for each State agency separately. Annual financial 
reports prepared by the Retirement System include audited financial statements and actuarial assumptions and 
conclusions. 
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The state has also established an Optional Retirement Program for institutions of higher education. Participation in 
the Optional Retirement Program is available to certain eligible employees and is in lieu of participation in the 
Teacher Retirement System. Since contributions are invested in individual annuity contracts, neither the State nor 
the System have any additional or unfunded liability for this program. 
 
The contributions made by plan members and employers for the fiscal year ended August 31, 2022 are: 
 

  TRS 
 Participants 

 ORP 
 Participants 

 Total 
Contributions 

Member 
Contributions 

 
$ 32,084,005.36 

 
$ 14,909,769.00 

 
$ 46,993,774.36 

Employer 
Contributions 

 

 31,391,652.00 

 

 15,699,729.00 

  

47,091,381.00 

Total  $ 63,475,657.36  $ 30,609,498.00  $ 94,085,155.36 

 
The state of Texas has three retirement systems in its financial reporting entity – Employees Retirement System 
(ERS), Teacher Retirement System (TRS), and Texas Emergency Services Retirement System (TESRS).  These 
three retirement systems administer the following six defined benefit pension plans: 

 ERS – the Employees Retirement System of Texas Plan (ERS), the Law Enforcement and Custodial 
Officer Supplemental Retirement Plan (LECOS), the Judicial Retirement System of Texas Plan One 
(JRS1) and Judicial Retirement System of Texas Plan Two (JRS2). 

 TRS – the Teacher Retirement System of Texas (TRS) plan. 
 TESRS – the Texas Emergency Services Retirement System (TESRS) plan. 

 
ERS, LECOS, JRS2, TRS, and TESRS plans are administered through trust; JRS1 plan is on a pay-as-you-go 
basis. 
 
TRS Plan 
Teacher Retirement System is the administrator of the TRS plan, a cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit 
pension plan with a special funding situation. 
 
The employers of the TRS Plan include the state of Texas, TRS, the state’s public schools, education service 
centers, charter schools, and community and junior colleges.  All employees of public, state-supported education 
institutions in Texas who are employed for one-half or more of the standard work load and not exempted from 
membership under Texas Government Code, Title 8, Section 822.002 are covered by the system.  Employees of 
TRS and state of Texas colleges, universities and medical schools are members of the TRS plan. 
 
The TRS Plan provides retirement, disability annuities and death and survivor benefits. The benefit and contribution 
provisions of the TRS Plan are authorized by state law and may be amended by the Legislature.   The pension 
benefit formulas are based on members’ average annual compensation and years of service credit.  The standard 
annuity is 2.3 percent of the average of the five highest annual salaries multiplied by years of service credit.  For 
grandfathered members who were hired on or before August 31, 2005 and meet certain criteria, the standard 
annuity is based on the average of the three highest annual salaries.  The plan does not provide automatic cost of 
living adjustments (COLAs). 
 
Audited Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for Teacher Retirement System may be obtained from 
their website at www.trs.state.tx.us and searching for financial reports. 
 

During the measurement period of 2020 for fiscal 2021 reporting, the amount of the University of Houston 
System’s contributions recognized by the plan was $26,033,104. The contribution rates are based on a 
percentage of the monthly gross compensation for each member.  The contribution requirements for the state and 
the members in the measurement period are presented in the table below:  
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Required Contribution Rates   
   TRS Plan 
Contribution Rates    
   Employer  7.5% 
   Employees  7.7% 

 
The total pension liability is determined by an annual actuarial valuation.  The table below presents the actuarial 
methods and assumptions used to measure the total pension liability as of the August 31, 2021 measurement date. 
 
 
Actuarial Methods and Assumptions*  
  TRS Plan 
   
  August 31, 2020 rolled forward to 
Actuarial Valuation Date  August 31, 2021 
Actuarial Cost Method  Individual Entry Age Normal 
Amortization Method  Level Percentage of Payroll, Floating 
Asset Valuation Method  Market Value 
Actuarial Assumptions:   

Discount Rate  7.25% 
Investment Rate of Return  7.25%  
Long-term Expected Rate of Return  7.25% 
Municipal Bond Rate as of August 2020  1.95% * 
Inflation  2.30% 
Salary Increase  3.05% to 9.05% including inflation 
Mortality: 

      Active 

90% of the RP 2014 Employee Mortality 
Tables for males and females with full 
generational mortality.  

     Post-Retirement 

2018 TRS Healthy Pensioner Mortality Tables 
with full generation projection using Scale U-
MP. 

Ad Hoc Post-Employment Benefit Changes  None 
 
Notes:   
* Source for the rate is Fixed Income Market Data/Yield Curve/Data Municipal Bonds with 20 years to 
maturity that include only federally tax-exempt municipal bonds as reported in Fidelity Index’s “20-Year 
Municipal GO AA Index.”  

 
The actuarial assumptions used in the valuation were primarily based on the result of an actuarial experience study 
for the three-year period ending Aug. 31, 2017 and adopted in July 2018. The mortality rates were based on 90% 
of the RP 2014 employee Mortality Tables for males and females. The Post-retirement mortality rates were based 
on 2018 TRS Healthy Pensioner Mortality Tables with full generation projection using Scale U-MP. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the determination of the total pension liability are the same assumptions used in 
the actuarial valuation of Aug. 31, 2020 with no changes since the prior measurement date. 

There have been no changes to the benefit provisions of the plan since the prior measurement date. 

The discount rate of 7.25% was applied to measure the total pension liability.  The discount rate was based on the 
expected rate of return on pension plan investments of 7.25%. The projected cash flows into and out of the pension 
plan assumed that active members, employers, and non-employer contributing entity make their contributions at 
the statutorily required rates.  It is assumed that future employer and state contributions will be 8.50% of payroll in 
fiscal year 2020 gradually increasing to 9.55% over the next several years. This includes a factor for all employer 
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and state contributions for active and rehired retirees.  Based on these assumptions, the pension plan’s fiduciary 
net position and future contributions were sufficient to finance the benefit payments of current plan members.  As a 
result, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all projected benefit 
payments to determine the total pension liability.   

The long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was developed using a building-block method in which 
best estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) 
are developed for each major asset class.  These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of 
return by weighing the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding 
expected inflation.   

The target allocation and best estimates of geometric real rates of return for each major asset class for the plan’s 
investment portfolio are presented below: 

 
Asset Class 

Target 
Allocation 

Long-Term 
Expected 

Geometric Real 
Rate of Return 

Global Equity   
U.S.A.  18.00%  3.60% 
Non-U.S. Developed  13.00%  4.40% 
Emerging Markets  9.00%  4.60% 
Private Equity  14.00%  6.30% 

Stable Value   
Government Bonds  16.00%  (0.20)% 
Absolute Return  0.00%  1.10% 
Stable Value Hedge Funds  5.00%  2.20% 

Real Return 
Real Estate  15.00%  4.50% 
Energy and Natural Resources  6.00%  4.70% 
and Infrastructure   
Commodities  0.00%  1.70% 

Risk Parity   
Risk Parity  8.00% 2.80% 

Asset Allocation Leverage   
Asset Allocation Leverage Cash 2.00% (0.70)% 
Asset Allocation Leverage (6.00)% (0.50)% 

Total  100.00%  
 
 
Sensitivity analysis was performed on the impact of changes in the discount rate on the proportionate share of the 
University of Houston System’s net pension liability.  The result of the analysis is presented in the table below: 
 

Sensitivity of the University of Houston System’s Proportionate Share of the Net 
Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

       
1% Decrease  Current Discount Rate  1% Increase   

(6.25%)  (7.25%)  (8.25%)   

$    339,474,017   $    155,354,398  $  5,977,500   
 
The pension plan’s fiduciary net position is determined using economic resources measurement focus and  accrual 
basis of accounting, which is the same basis used by TRS.  Benefits and refunds of contributions are recognized 
when due and payable in accordance with the terms of the plan.  Investments are reported at fair value.  Fair value 
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is a market-based measurement, not an entity-specific measurement.  TRS utilizes one or more of the following 
valuation techniques in order to measure fair value:  the market approach, the cost approach, and the income 
approach. More detailed information on the plan’s investment policy, assets, and fiduciary net position, may be 
obtained from TRS’ fiscal 2021 ACFR. 
 
At August 31, 2022, the University of Houston System reported a liability of $155,354,398 for its proportionate share 
of the collective net pension liability.  The collective net pension liability was measured as of August 31, 2021, and 
the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of 
that date.  The University of Houston System’s proportion at August 31, 2022 was 0.6100353% percent which was 
a Increase from the 0.5979923% percent measured at the prior measurement date.  The University of Houston 
System’s proportion of the collective net pension liability was based on its contributions to the pension plan relative 
to the contributions of all the employers and non-employer contributing entity to the plan for the period September 
1, 2020 through August 31, 2021. 
 
For the year ending August 31, 2022, the University of Houston System recognized pension expense of $8,249,517.  
At August 31, 2022, the University of Houston System reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows 
of resources related to pensions from the following sources: 
 

       

Deferred 
Outflows of 
Resources 

 

 

Deferred 
Inflows of 
Resources 

Difference between expected and actual experience  $ 259,981  $ 10,937,073 

Changes of assumptions      54,914,745  
 23,938,119 

Net difference between projected and actual investment return  9,649,490  
 139,912,136 

Change in proportion and contribution difference   39,684,685  
 33,643,856 

Contributions subsequent to the measurement date  21,207,693  0.00 

 Total $       125,716,594 
 

$ 
  

208,431,184 
 
The $21,207,693.00 reported as deferred outflows of resources resulting from contributions subsequent to the 
measurement date will be recognized as a reduction in the net pension liability for the year ending August 31, 2023. 
Amounts reported as deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension 
expense in the following years: 
 

Year Ending August 31,   Amount 

2023  $ (14,894,110) 

2024   (15,345,279) 

2025   (29,971,363) 

2026      (42,861,730) 

2027        (826,204) 

Thereafter          (23,597)  
 
 
NOTE 10: Deferred Compensation (Administering Agencies Only) 
State employees may elect to defer a portion of their earnings for income tax and investment purposes pursuant to 
authority granted in the Texas Government Code Annotated, Section 609.001. Multiple plans are available for 
employees' deferred compensation plan. Both plans are administered by the Employees Retirement System. 
 
The State’s 457 plan complies with the Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The State also administers another 
plan; “TexaSaver” created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Sec. 401(k). The assets of this plan do not 
belong to the state. The state has no liability related to this plan. 
 
The tax deferred investment program permits benefits-eligible employees of the System to purchase qualified tax 
deferred investments with a portion of their salaries. Participation in the program is voluntary and is a supplement 
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to the Teacher Retirement System or the Optional Retirement Program. It is however, separate and apart from 
either. 
 
 
NOTE 11: Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions 
Provisions of this requirement apply only to University of Texas, Texas A&M University, Teacher Retirement 
System, and Employee Retirement System.  
 
 
NOTE 12: Interfund Activity and Transactions 
The System experienced routine transfers with other state agencies that were consistent with the activities of the 
fund making the transfer.  The System has no interfund activity to report. 
 
 
NOTE 13: Continuance Subject to Review 
The System is not subject to the provisions of the Texas Sunset Act (Chapter 325, Texas Government Code 
Annotated). The Act provides for the regular assessment of the continuing need for state agencies to exist. Certain 
agencies, such as institutions of higher education and courts, are not subject to the Sunset Act. 
 
 
NOTE 14: Adjustments to Fund Balances and Net Position 
During fiscal year 2022, certain accounting changes or adjustments were made that required the restatement of 
fund balances or net position.  The restatements are presented below: 
 
Table 14.1 – Restatement of Net Position for FY2022 

   Enterprise Funds 

Fund Balance/Net Position, 09/01/22  $   2,098,914,130.70 
Current Year Restatements    (18,595,198.26) 

Fund Balance/Net Position, 09/01/22 Restated  $   2,080,318,932.44 
 
Table 14.2 – Changes in Net Position for FY2021 

   Enterprise Funds 

Change in Net Position, 08/31/21  $     308,152,657.17 
Current Year Restatements        (18,595,198.26) 

Change in Net Position, 08/31/21 Restated  $     289,557,458.91 
 
A restatement of $214,611.12 in Enterprise Funds is due to the discovery of unreported equipment during the 
physical inventory, which resulted in a restatement to Capital Equipment at the University of Houston and University 
of Houston – System Administration. 
 
A restatement of (18,809,809.38) in Enterprise Funds is NRUF, which is a shared cash fund where the Comptroller 
is the controlling agency.  The shared cash methodology requires that the net activity for the non-controlling agency 
is negated to $0 and no Cash in State Treasury should be reported. The Texas Comptroller’s Financial Reporting 
Section restated their prior accounting entries for this fund.  The University of Houston’s shared cash had been 
eliminated by reversing the Due From for the amount of the shared cash.   
 
 
NOTE 15: Contingencies and Commitments 
Unpaid Claims and Lawsuits 
As mentioned in Note 5, various lawsuits and claims involving the System were pending. While the ultimate liability, 
if any, remains uncertain, management does not expect any possible adverse ruling to have a material effect on 
the System accounts. 
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Federal Assistance 
The System has received several federal grants for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit by the 
grantor agencies. Such audits could lead to a request for reimbursements to grantor agencies for expenditures 
disallowed under the terms of the grant. Based on prior experience, management believes such disallowances, if 
any, will be immaterial. 
 
Arbitrage 
Rebatable arbitrage is defined by Internal Revenue Code, Section 148, as earnings on investments purchased with 
the gross proceeds of a bond issue in excess of the amount that would have been earned if the investment were 
invested at a yield equal to the yield on the bond issue.  The rebatable arbitrage must be paid to the federal 
government. 
 
The System monitors its investments to restrict earnings to a yield less than the bond issue and, therefore, limit any 
arbitrage liability.  The System estimates that rebatable arbitrage liability, if any, will be immaterial to its overall 
financial condition. 
 
Construction Commitments 
The System has several contractual agreements with various external housing management entities to construct, 
maintain, and manage off-campus student housing complexes.  Under certain circumstances, the System may have 
contingent liabilities to these entities.  Based on prior experience, previous years’ liabilities have been immaterial, 
and management believes no such liabilities currently exist.  Additional information is provided in  Note 19. 
 
Investment Funds 
The System has entered into contractual commitments to fund private investments made by external 
investment managers.  Investments in which a public market does not exist have an inherent uncertainty of 
valuation.  Because of this uncertainty, the estimate of fair value for alternative investments may differ from 
the values that would have been used had a ready market existed.  As displayed in Note 3, the fair value of 
Externally Managed Investments is: Domestic – $241,875,519.27 and International – $284,429,621.48  The 
total amount of unfunded commitment is: $124,461,270.12, composed of Domestic – $79,490,650.72 and 
International – $44,970,619.40. 
 
 
NOTE 16: Subsequent Events 
As of the date this report was issued, the State of Texas approved Capital Construction Assistance Program (CCAP) 
bonds, formerly known as Tuition Revenue Bonds in the amount of $339.4 for the System that was subsequently 
approved by the UHS board of regents.  The new bonds have been issued and the transaction closed June 29, 
2022.  There have been no additional events since August 31, 2022, that had a significant financial impact and 
require disclosure. 
 
 
NOTE 17: Risk Management 
The System is exposed to a variety of civil claims resulting from the performance of its duties. It is System policy to 
periodically assess the proper combination of commercial insurance and retention of risk to cover losses to which 
it may be exposed. 
 
The System assumes substantially all risks associated with tort and liability claims due to the performance of its 
duties. Currently,  there is the purchase of some commercial insurance, and the System is not involved in any risk 
pools with other government entities. 
 
The System’s liabilities are reported when it is both probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of that loss 
can be reasonably estimated. Liabilities include an amount for claims that have been incurred, but not reported. 
Liabilities are reevaluated periodically to consider current settlements, frequency of claims, past experience, and 
economic factors. There were no significant reductions in insurance coverage in the past year and losses did not 
exceed funding arrangements during the past three years.  Changes in the balances of the agency’s claims liabilities 
during fiscal 2021 and 2022 were: 
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Table 17.1 – Balance of Claims Activity 
 

   
Beginning 
Balance   Increase   Decrease   

Ending 
Balance 

2022  $ 85,251.35  $ 2,098,423.42  $ 970,923.84  $ 1,212,750.93 
2021  $ 677,700.89  $ 749,589.20  $ 1,342,038.74  $ 85,251.35 

 
Liabilities include an amount for estimated future workers’ compensation and unemployment claims that have been 
incurred as of the fiscal year end, but that have not been reported. 2022 increases and decreases also include 
current year assessments and payments of legal settlements in the amount of $133,378.68.  Payments for worker’s 
compensation claims of $555,267.24 and for unemployment claims of $282,277.92 make up the remainder of the 
decrease total of $970,923.84. 
 
 
NOTE 18: Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 
The System’s financial condition and position are stable and are adequately structured to function within the current 
national and global economic environment. The System’s administrative and management teams realize that 
universities must be good stewards of the dollars and resources with which they are entrusted. Management strives 
to make sound financial decisions. 
 
 
NOTE 19: The Financial Reporting Entity 
The System is an agency of the State of Texas. While it is affiliated with several separate legal entities, these 
organizations are not considered component units as defined by generally accepted accounting principles.  The 
System has no affiliations classified as related organizations, joint ventures, or jointly governed organizations.  
 
Privatized Student Housing Facilities 
Several student housing facility projects have been constructed by private external entities in order to enhance the 
residential life experience of students at various System campuses. The participating entities have financed and 
constructed housing complexes on System-owned property adjacent to the university campuses. These facilities 
are operated under ground leases and management agreements with the System for extended time periods. Under 
the terms of the agreements, cash revenues from rental income, net of operating expenses, are shared with the 
System. If cash revenues do not attain certain contractually defined thresholds, the System may be liable to the 
external management entity for the deficiency. In prior fiscal years, contingent liability payments were made by the 
University of Houston. During the 2021 and 2022 fiscal years, net cash flows were sufficiently adequate so as not 
to generate a liability payment. System management believes that current financial and occupancy performance 
indicates that future years’ net cash flows for each residential facility will be sufficient and that future contingent 
liabilities for the remaining properties will not occur. Repayment of project financing is serviced from revenues 
generated by the housing projects, and it is the sole responsibility of the external entity.  The related loans and 
bonds are not liabilities of the System or component universities, and are not contained in the financial statements 
of the System. American Campus Communities operates the Cullen Oaks residential facilities at the University of 
Houston. Campus Living Villages operates the Cambridge Oaks facility at the University of Houston campus and 
the University Forest facility at the University of Houston - Clear Lake. 
 
 
NOTE 20: Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability 
These statements are prepared in compliance with the guidelines provided by the Texas Comptroller of Public 
Accounts.  There were no material violations of finance related legal or contractual provisions, no deficit net 
position, no changes in reporting of loans, and no changes in accounting principles. 
 
 
NOTE 21: N/A  
Note 21 is not applicable to the Annual Financial Reporting requirements process. 
 
 
NOTE 22: Donor Restricted Endowments 
Expenditure of endowed funds is not permitted without the express consent of the donor. The majority of the 
System’s endowments are held in perpetuity. In many cases, endowment earnings are expendable for student 
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financial assistance or other purposes as specified by the donor. In other cases, endowment earnings are 
reinvested.  
 
The Regents of the University of Houston System have established an endowment policy which attempts to balance 
the long-term objective of maintaining the purchasing power of the endowment with the goal of providing a 
reasonable, predictable, stable, and sustainable level of income to support current needs.  Payout is derived from 
interest, dividends, and realized gains net of portfolio management fees. The historical rate of payout has been 4 
to 5 percent, with any change to this range to be approved by the Board. 
 
The net appreciation (cumulative and unexpended) on donor-restricted endowments, presented below in Table 
22.1, is available for authorization and expenditure by the System: 
 

Table 22.1 – Net Appreciation of Endowments 
 

Donor-Restricted 
Endowments   

Amount of Net  
Appreciation/(Depreciation)  Reported in Net Position 

True Endowments  $                238,784,647.39   Restricted Expendable 
Term Endowments   (523,098.62)   Restricted Expendable 

Total  $                238,261,548.77   
 
(A fair market value increase of $106,310,490.67 was recognized for endowments at or above historical 
cost, and a fair market value increase of $0.00 was recognized for endowments below historical cost.) 
 
 

 
Variances from prior year-end for expendable and nonexpendable balances are shown in Table 22.2: 
 
 Table 22.2 - Changes from Prior Year Balances:   
 

Endowment Funds Increase/(Decrease) Reason for Change 

Expendable Balances   

          True Endowments              (51,870,398.31)  Fair value increase in portfolio 

          True Endowments              (29,111,242.00)  Spending distribution from endowment 

          Term Endowments (1,121,487.00)  Fair value increase in portfolio 

          Term Endowments (758,139.00)  Spending distribution from endowment 

Non-Expendable Balances   

          True Endowments 0.00   

          Term Endowments 0.00   
 
 
NOTE 23: Extraordinary and Special Items 
No items have been identified which should have been presented in the financial statements. 
 
 
NOTE 24: Disaggregation of Receivable & Payable Balances 
Balances of receivables and payables reported on the Statement of Net Position may be aggregations of different 
components. GASB Statement 38, Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures, requires that the System provide 
details in the notes to the financial statements when significant components have been obscured by aggregation. 
The Statement of Net Position is presented in the classified format, and therefore, the current and non-current 
portions of receivables and payables are separately disclosed. Significant balances in various classifications of 
receivables and payables are disclosed below: 
 
A. Taxes Receivable 
No reportable balances for this classification. 
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B. Federal Receivable 
No reportable balances for this classification. 
 
C. Tax Refunds Payable 
No reportable balances for this classification. 
 
D. Other Receivables - Current 
No reportable balances for this classification. 
 
E. Other Payables – Current 
No reportable balances for this classification. 
 
F. Other Receivables – Non-Current 
No reportable balances for this classification. 
 
G. Other Payables – Non-Current 
No reportable balances for this classification. 
 
 
NOTE 25: Termination Benefits 
The System has no retiring members of the Employees Retirement System of Texas (ERS) eligible for a temporary 
retirement incentive payment.  The System does not offer terminated employees any non-health care benefits such 
as severance packages, one-time incentive bonuses, or other benefits.  COBRA, handled directly by ERS, is the 
only benefit offered to retiring or terminated employees. 
 
 
NOTE 26: Segment Information 
The System has no segment activity that requires separate disclosure in the notes to the financial statements. A 
segment is an identifiable activity, or group of activities, reported as or within an enterprise fund or another stand-
alone entity that has one or more bonds or other debt instruments outstanding, with a revenue stream pledged in 
support of that debt. In addition, the activity’s revenues, expenses, gains and losses, assets, and liabilities are 
required to be accounted for separately. 
 
 
NOTE 27: Service Concession Arrangements 
As of August 31, 2022, the System has no agreements that are qualified as Service Concession Agreements.  
 
 
NOTE 28: Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources  
In fiscal 2022, the System reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources in 
connection with the TRS pension plan and GASB 87 Leases. 
 

As of 
August 31, 2022 

  Deferred 
Outflows of 
Resources 

  Deferred 
Inflows of 
Resources 

       
Loss/Gain on Bond Refunding  $                  0.00  $                  0.00 
Leases                     0.00     10,209,057.50 
Pension Plans    116,067,104.00   198,781,694.00 
Other Post-Employment Benefits   247,010,560.00      116,046,626.00 
       
Total  $ 363,077,664.00  $ 325,037,377.50 

 
Deferred outflows of resources represent a consumption of net position that applies to a future period and therefore, 
will not be recognized as an expense or expenditure until that time.   
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Deferred inflows of resources represent an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period and therefore 
will not be recognized as revenue until that time.   
 
 
NOTE 29: Troubled Debt Restructuring 
As of August 31, 2022, no debts have been identified that fall under the troubled debt restructuring guidelines of 
GASB 62, Codification Accounting and Reporting. 
 
 
NOTE 30: Non-Exchange Financial Guarantees 
As of August 31, 2022, the System has no non-exchange financial guarantees;  therefore, there are no 
balances to be reported. 
 
 

NOTE 31: Tax Abatements 
As of August 31, 2022, the System has no tax abatement agreements entered into to reduce the reporting revenues 
nor agreements with other governments that reduce the tax revenues. 
 
 
NOTE 32: Governmental Fund Balances 
As of August 31, 2022, the System does not have any fund balance reporting of obligations or requirements as 
established by GASB 54, Fund Balance, because the System’s fund balances are reported as proprietary funds 
and not governmental funds. 
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Unaudited

University of Houston (730) 
Statement of Net Position 

August 31, 2022

Total
FY2022

Total
FY2021

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash on Hand $ 38,145.00 $ 36,845.00 

Cash in Bank (162,629,955.25) (570,770,542.77)

Cash in State Treasury 126,347,660.48 113,331,950.17 

Cash Equivalents 437,748,926.00 314,909,235.80 

Short Term Investments 174,331.96 238,552.16 

Restricted:

Cash on Hand 300.00 0.00

Cash In Bank 163,484,221.17 575,730,962.66 

Legislative Appropriation 119,745,041.12 134,837,105.17 

Receivables:

Federal Receivables 4,042,774.80 2,993,539.17 

UHS Intercampus Receivables 319,279,586.21 331,901,548.77 

Accounts Receivable 85,669,349.94 64,700,787.95 

Gifts 124,324,455.23 97,561,162.48

Leases 1,360,855.56 0.00

Other 520,875.27 917,431.90

Due From Other Agencies 2,889,785.55 22,904,485.37 

Consumable Inventories 100,626.40 99,396.67 

Merchandise Inventories 1,447,480.75 1,622,177.22 

Prepaid Costs 32,551,357.64 36,025,768.04

Loans and Contracts 14,961,715.49 12,474,240.93 

Total Current Assets 1,272,068,303.51 1,139,514,646.69 

Non-Current Assets

Restricted:

Receivables 72,476,233.15 66,012,625.82

UHS Intercampus Receivables 970,936,680.76 828,480,312.10 

Receivables - Leases 8,890,110.89 0.00 

Loans and Contracts 707,296.12 1,176,266.21 

Investments 43,071,747.83 82,075.00

UHS Intercampus Receivables 164,606,882.74 184,317,930.90

Capital Assets

Non-Depreciable or Non-Amortizable 252,908,752.72 267,509,128.57 

Depreciable or Amortizable, Net 1,340,447,895.61 1,274,545,415.85 

Right to Use Assets - Amortizable, Net 8,293,078.81 0.00 

Total Non-Current Assets 2,862,338,678.63 2,622,123,754.45 

Total Assets 4,134,406,982.14 3,761,638,401.14

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES

Loss on Bond Refunding 0.00 940,990.09

Total Deferred Outflow of Resources 0.00 940,990.09 

Total Assets and Deferred Outflow of Resources 4,134,406,982.14 3,762,579,391.23

14 - A - 1



Unaudited

University of Houston (730) 
Statement of Net Position 

August 31, 2022

Total
FY2022

Total
FY2021

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:

Payables:

Accounts Payable 29,736,190.02 41,037,015.48 

Accrued Lease Interest Payable 9,108.93 0.00 

Federal Payable (85,293.88) 10,224.28 

Payroll Payable 43,615,453.20 40,681,311.10 

UHS Intercampus Payable 43,254,564.61 48,349,645.91 

Other Payable 2,219,974.85 1,677,209.67 

Due to Other Agencies 2,149,771.30 622,506.83 

Unearned Revenues 210,596,051.27 210,478,033.28 

Revenue Bonds Payable 59,203,726.29 57,991,434.78 

Claims and Judgments Payable 816,489.81 42,842.28 

Employees' Compensable Leave 11,927,479.23 12,276,462.16 

Right to Use Lease Obligations 941,176.44 0.00 

Funds Held for Others 26,576,029.36 21,700,636.11 

Total Current Liabilities 430,960,721.43 434,867,321.88

Non Current-Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payable 1,291,081,552.59 1,079,359,118.21 

Employees' Compensable Leave 11,908,410.49 12,365,171.99 

Right to Use Lease Obligations 7,489,930.48 0.00 

Total Non-Current Liabilities 1,310,479,893.56 1,091,724,290.20

Total Liabilities 1,741,440,614.99 1,526,591,612.08

DEFFERRED IN FLOW OF RESOURCES

Leases 10,209,057.50 0.00

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 10,209,057.50 0.00 

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflow of Resources 1,751,649,672.49 1,526,591,612.08 

NET POSITION

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 618,329,722.64 570,172,343.54 

Restricted for:

Debt Retirement 6,165,866.68 2,093,864.50 

Capital Projects 9,802,754.74 16,992,872.99 

Funds Held as Permanent Investments

Non-Expendable

True Endowments, Annuities 567,727,026.81 602,846,401.26 

Expendable

Term Endowments 23,423,598.47 11,040,311.23 

Funds Functioning as Endowments 41,374,227.79 46,922,349.15 

Other 373,558,120.46 313,759,519.68

Unrestricted 742,375,992.06 672,160,116.80

Total Net Position $ 2,382,757,309.65 $ 2,235,987,779.15 
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Unaudited

University of Houston (730)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Total
FY2022

Total
FY2021

Operating Revenues
Sales of Goods and Services (PR-Chgs for Services)

Tuition and Fees-Pledged $ 574,548,406.25 $ 564,100,457.32 
Discounts and Allowances (163,893,322.86) (163,095,483.65)

Auxiliary Enterprise-Pledged 109,147,540.70 54,931,194.90 
Discounts and Allowances (16,477,556.83) (7,486,959.84)

Other Sales of Goods and Services-Pledged 96,859,756.15 91,229,160.54 
Federal Revenue-Operating (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 123,936,397.51 138,707,302.90 
Federal Pass Through Revenue (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 5,112,761.65 22,255,223.48 
State Grant Revenue (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 7,289,410.14 8,780,209.99 
State Grant Pass Through Revenue (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 43,702,890.12 35,917,877.04 
Other Grants and Contracts-Operating (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 36,026,595.40 37,380,469.69 
Other Operating Revenues (PR-Chgs for Services) 4,854,723.77 3,328,656.29 

Total Operating Revenues 821,107,602.00 786,048,108.66 

Operating Expenses
Instruction 275,948,270.74 262,309,224.59 
Research 177,488,812.87 169,415,338.78 
Public Service 39,146,224.78 35,946,861.09 
Academic Support 176,026,389.97 184,519,733.90 
Student Services 34,267,023.84 38,192,008.16 
Institutional Support 67,636,572.99 85,618,321.46 
Physical Plant 48,726,606.11 59,357,961.74 
Scholarships & Fellowships 101,133,053.89 78,730,722.13 
Auxiliary Enterprises 145,811,247.97 134,076,793.92 
Depreciation and Amortization 100,241,407.61 91,094,770.99 

Total Operating Expenses 1,166,425,610.77 1,139,261,736.76 

Operating Income (Loss) (345,318,008.77) (353,213,628.10)

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Legislative Revenue (GR) 190,019,182.00 166,659,204.00 
Additional Appropriations (GR) 41,570,779.44 37,133,888.43 
Federal Revenue Non-Operating (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 139,674,282.62 102,837,855.16 
Gifts (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 105,217,389.53 51,598,291.55 
Interest and Investment Income (PR-Chgs for Services) 62,709,044.70 90,328,703.25 
Interest Expense and Fiscal Charges (32,985,440.00) (31,434,792.38)
Net Incr (Decr) in Fair Value of Investments (PR-OP Grants/Contrib) (132,604,626.70) 116,975,717.76 
Other Nonoperating Revenues 18,358,444.19 68,357,775.24 
Other Nonoperating Expenses 3,817,312.46 (16,306,238.26)

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) $ 395,776,368.24 $ 586,150,404.75 
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Unaudited

University of Houston (730)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Total
FY2022

Total
FY2021

Income (Loss) before Other Revenues, Expenses, Gains, Losses and Transfers $ 50,458,359.47 $ 232,936,776.65 

Other Revenues, Expenses, Gains, Losses and Transfers
Capital Appropriation (HEAF) 54,514,004.00 54,514,004.00 
Additions to Permanent and Term Endowments 38,288,697.36 29,671,553.31 
UHS Intercampus Transfers-In 29,114,305.85 24,759,951.04 
UHS IntercampusTransfers-Out (12,534,699.17) (14,299,828.18)
Incr NA Interagency Transfer Capital Assets 77,574.93 27,554.86 
Transfers-In 11,521,029.59 14,303,828.38
Transfers-Out 4,860.47 (4,860.47)

Legislative Transfers-In 584,572.00 572,343.00

Legislative Appropriations Lapsed (6,655,810.50) 0.00 

Total Other Rev, Exp, Gains, Losses and Transfers 114,914,534.53 109,544,545.94 

Changes in Net Position 165,372,894.00 342,481,322.59

Net Position Beginning 2,235,987,779.15 1,893,430,320.93 
Restatements (18,603,363.50) 76,135.63 

Net Position Beginning, as Restated 2,217,384,415.65 1,893,506,456.56 

Net Position, Ending $ 2,382,757,309.65 $ 2,235,987,779.15 
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Unaudited

University of Houston (730)
Matrix of Operating Expenses Reported by Function 

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Operating Expenses Instruction Research Public Service
Academic 
Support

Student 
Services

Cost of Goods Sold $ - $ - $ 1,102,366.11 $ 3,252.18 $ -

Salaries and Wages 220,802,296.15 71,609,236.14 13,514,958.52 99,184,235.56 15,418,171.19 

Payroll Related Costs 51,475,355.31 14,029,942.41 3,899,962.14 25,495,055.18 5,163,779.95 

Professional Fees and Services 1,042,876.32 48,001,405.03 10,689,531.91 13,862,670.58 3,902,759.50 

Federal Pass Through Expenses 80,990.65 1,974,842.63 1,181,946.44 - -

State Pass Through Expenses - 41,779.24 - - -

Travel 480,716.89 1,647,778.10 119,523.72 1,352,796.15 590,917.85

Materials and Supplies 759,014.26 10,101,640.01 776,379.15 6,369,862.64 2,061,587.39 

Communication and Utilities 419,634.31 855,214.38 903,514.91 14,215,199.41 301,685.84

Repairs and Maintenance 155,646.93 1,687,322.24 317,996.19 2,189,099.16 183,134.57 

Rentals and Leases 280,414.85 1,458,976.53 5,491,847.16 5,762,098.75 683,781.63

Printing and Reproduction 134,933.16 230,770.21 434,054.35 781,993.92 218,489.26

Depreciation and Amortization - - - - -

Interest 180.28 10,285.28 22,236.34 4,406.56 12,250.49

Scholarships 181,411.26 857,999.49 19,723.73 968,740.70 244,825.06

Claims and Judgments - - - - -

Other Operating Expenses 134,800.37 24,981,621.18 672,184.11 5,836,979.18 5,485,641.11 

Total Operating Expenses $ 275,948,270.74 $ 177,488,812.87 $ 39,146,224.78 $ 176,026,389.97 $ 34,267,023.84 
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Unaudited

University of Houston (730)
Matrix of Operating Expenses Reported by Function 

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Institutional 
Support

Operation and 
Maintainence of 

Plant
Scholarships 

and Fellowships
Auxiliary 

Enterprises

Depreciation 
and  

Amortization
Total

FY2022
Total

FY2021

$ - $ - $ - $ 1,016,373.15 $ - $ 2,121,991.44 $ 1,201,608.53 

37,625,219.24 23,136,603.42 364,081.63 44,128,966.53 - 525,783,768.38 510,947,403.98 

9,896,495.13 8,636,122.85 23,298.28 9,027,816.90 - 127,647,828.15 128,071,937.13 

5,576,394.48 5,843,468.25 437,831.61 36,632,652.77 - 125,989,590.45 105,217,023.65 

- - - - - 3,237,779.72 2,599,617.82

- - - - - 41,779.24 120,392.15

151,983.12 23,391.81 18,995.44 5,500,536.51 - 9,886,639.59 3,766,167.50

1,303,882.61 1,416,580.82 5,925.22 5,774,770.23 - 28,569,642.33 24,064,729.47 

1,016,466.30 6,139,254.71 76.00 7,053,667.74 - 30,904,713.60 35,735,236.15 

997,980.35 2,161,377.47 ` 588,359.90 - 8,280,916.81 10,768,086.59 

2,297,123.50 684,797.55 3,871.50 1,352,618.42 - 18,015,529.89 23,288,029.10

466,246.32 28,417.02 100.00 324,872.71 - 2,619,876.95 2,109,223.58

- - - - 100,241,407.61 100,241,407.61 91,094,770.99 

3,140.71 2,450.45 - 6,898.31 - 61,848.42 39,346.37

3,037,396.19 - 100,185,503.34 1,519,927.23 - 107,015,527.00 85,173,875.32

706,768.22 - - 1,500.00 - 708,268.22 1,163,341.65

4,557,476.82 654,141.76 93,370.87 32,882,287.57 - 75,298,502.97 113,900,946.78

$ 67,636,572.99 $ 48,726,606.11 $ 101,133,053.89 $ 145,811,247.97 $ 100,241,407.61 $ 1,166,425,610.77 $ 1,139,261,736.76 
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Unaudited

University of Houston (730) 
Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Total FY2022 Total FY2021

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Receipts from Customers $ 104,460,145.64 $ 96,688,116.04 

Proceeds from Tuition and Fees 411,086,000.35 423,142,976.77 

Proceeds from Research Grants and Contracts 208,480,640.06 208,537,310.55 

Proceeds from Loan Programs 131,141,935.61 117,334,394.96 

Proceeds from Auxiliaries 92,127,406.36 45,503,211.68

Proceeds from Other Revenues 4,854,723.77 3,328,656.29 

Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services (233,489,975.27) (194,770,968.39)

Payments to Employees for Salaries (524,655,590.17) (508,068,660.77)

Payments to Employees for Benefits (128,453,572.58) (127,589,467.94)

Payments for Loans Provided (133,160,440.08) (117,193,029.90)

Payments for Other Expenses (180,714,664.79) (196,444,889.60)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities (248,323,391.10) (249,532,350.31)

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities

Proceeds from State Appropriations 295,124,790.99 292,306,139.04 

Proceeds from Gifts 71,990,489.45 62,285,639.49

Proceeds from Endowments 38,288,697.36 29,671,553.31 

Proceeds of Transfers from Other Funds 58,993,779.63 52,631,780.03 

Proceeds from Grants 139,674,282.62 102,837,855.16 

Payments for Transfers to Other Funds (8,247,912.39) 24,564,593.26 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital Financing Activities 595,824,127.66 564,297,560.29 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities

Proceeds from Debt Issuance 253,905,000.00 48,101,000.00 

Proceeds from Other Financing Activities 67,776,740.46 51,695,795.18 

Payments for Additions to Capital Assets (159,552,569.52) (156,824,173.84)

Payments of Principal on Debt Issuance (63,461,090.54) (104,108,114.03)

Payments of Interest on Debt Issuance (32,044,449.91) (31,050,780.17)

Payments of Other Costs on Debt Issuance (208,149,151.12) (21,576,091.26)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities (141,525,520.63) (213,762,364.12)

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Proceeds from Sales of Investments 88,426,105.72 1,280,092.72 

Proceeds from Investment Income 62,698,274.51 90,328,703.25 

Payments to Acquire Investments (206,538,940.24) (93,664,713.64)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities (55,414,560.01) (2,055,917.67)
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Unaudited

University of Houston (730) 
Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Total FY2022 Total FY2021

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 150,560,655.92 $ 98,946,928.19 

Cash and  Cash Equivalents, September 1 433,238,450.86 334,291,522.67 

Restatements (18,809,809.38)

Cash and Cash Equivalents, August 31 $ 564,989,297.40 $ 433,238,450.86 

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash

Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Operating Income (Loss) $ (345,318,008.77) $ (353,213,628.10)

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash

Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Depreciation and Amortization Expense 100,241,407.61 91,094,770.99 

Operating Income and Cash Flow Categories:

Classification Differences (2,018,504.47) 141,365.06 

Changes in Assets and Liabilities:

(Increase) Decrease In Receivables (31,872,207.44) (29,074,089.01)

(Increase) Decrease in Inventories 173,466.74 (273,813.13)

(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expenses 3,474,410.40 3,609,822.41 

(Increase) Decrease in Other Assets 20,014,699.82 (1,919,722.97)

Increase (Decrease) in Payables (10,853,578.44) 8,013,205.98 

Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Income 118,017.99 22,253,302.21 

Increase (Decrease) in Compensated Absences (805,744.43) 482,469.19 

Increase (Decrease) in Benefits Payable 1,128,178.21 2,878,743.21 

Increase (Decrease) in Other Liabilities 7,185,414.18 6,475,223.85

Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Inflows of Resources-Leases 10,209,057.50 0.00 

Total Adjustments 96,994,617.67 103,681,277.79

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ (248,323,391.10) $ (249,532,350.31)

Non Cash Transactions

Net Change in Fair Value of Investments (132,604,626.70) 116,975,717.76 

Non Cash Transactions $ (132,604,626.70) $ 116,975,717.76 
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Unaudited

University of Houston - Clear Lake (759) 
Statement of Net Position

August 31, 2022

Total
FY2022

Total
FY2021

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash on Hand $ 13,150.00 $ 13,150.00 

Cash in Bank 3,259,475.97 17,179,464.53 

Cash in Transit/Reimburse From Treasury 2,459,997.95 2,312,873.39 

Cash in State Treasury 7,272,716.04 8,145,898.18 

Cash Equivalents 49,306,801.42 37,144,008.21 

Restricted:

Cash In Bank (1,953,834.49) (14,818,061.39)

Legislative Appropriation 8,906,521.29 8,987,581.08 

Receivables:

Federal Receivables 6,942,160.72 17,598,795.92 

UHS Intercampus Receivables 19,973,628.07 21,002,326.34 

Accounts Receivable 7,525,686.87 7,167,750.43 

Gifts 745,431.75 1,012,241.37

Other 1,244,728.36 1,357,554.35

Due From Other Agencies 351,890.19 80,511.02 

Consumable Inventories 15,454.72 4,376.74 

Prepaid Costs 4,096,844.47 4,780,547.97

Loans and Contracts 2,775,972.45 2,144,132.49 

Total Current Assets 112,936,625.78 114,113,150.63 

Non-Current Assets

Restricted:

Receivables 34,068.25 134,496.92

UHS Intercampus Receivables 65,462,758.89 23,163,700.20 

Loans and Contracts 48,068.67 253,202.94 

Investments 0.00 156,250.00

UHS Intercampus Receivables 13,042,960.06 14,561,001.53

Capital Assets

Non-Depreciable or Non-Amortizable 12,641,438.73 12,641,438.73 

Depreciable or Amortizable, Net 165,864,520.24 171,304,727.64 

Total Non-Current Assets 257,093,814.84 222,214,817.96 

Total Assets 370,030,440.62 336,327,968.59

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES

Total Deferred Outflow of Resources 0.00 0.00 

Total Assets and Deferred Outflow of Resources 370,030,440.62 336,327,968.59
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Unaudited

University of Houston - Clear Lake (759) 
Statement of Net Position

August 31, 2022

Total
FY2022

Total
FY2021

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:

Payables:

Accounts Payable 1,817,084.26 2,670,593.40 

Federal Payable 158,762.79 59,261.61 

Payroll Payable 7,459,003.24 6,908,309.45 

UHS Intercampus Payable (293,508.49) (433,062.03)

Other Payable 306,649.89 218,109.31 

Due to Other Agencies 270,161.82 121,240.09 

Unearned Revenues 35,478,055.36 37,297,461.33 

Notes and Loans Payable 568,107.91 0.00 

Revenue Bonds Payable 7,539,518.66 8,655,544.16 

Claims and Judgments Payable 171,248.26 679.73 

Employees' Compensable Leave 1,329,069.02 1,437,494.06 

Capital Lease Obligations 0.00 564,240.58

Funds Held for Others 648,688.28 532,536.72 

Total Current Liabilities 55,452,841.00 58,032,408.41

Non Current-Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payable 163,901,102.25 126,409,639.86 

Employees' Compensable Leave 1,326,944.18 1,447,881.41 

Right to Use Lease Obligations 3,429,608.10 3,997,716.01 

Total Non-Current Liabilities 168,657,654.53 131,855,237.28

Total Liabilities 224,110,495.53 189,887,645.69

DEFFERRED IN FLOW OF RESOURCES

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflow of Resources 224,110,495.53 189,887,645.69 

NET POSITION

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 49,080,915.09 45,586,297.23 

Restricted for:

Capital Projects 2,905.56 19,263.57

Funds Held as Permanent Investments

Non-Expendable

True Endowments, Annuities 13,715,599.08 15,431,283.15 

Expendable

Funds Functioning as Endowments 5,614,191.75 6,345,462.21 

Other 4,106,825.37 4,671,622.84

Unrestricted 73,399,508.24 74,386,393.90

Total Net Position $ 145,919,945.09 $ 146,440,322.90 
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Unaudited

University of Houston - Clear Lake (759)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Total
FY2022

Total
FY2021

Operating Revenues
Sales of Goods and Services (PR-Chgs for Services)

Tuition and Fees-Pledged $ 81,652,161.04 $ 78,912,324.38 
Discounts and Allowances (20,088,254.45) (21,575,476.00)

Auxiliary Enterprise-Pledged 2,924,263.69 1,535,902.60
Other Sales of Goods and Services-Pledged 1,268,911.54 1,162,537.22 

Federal Revenue-Operating (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 9,078,442.09 12,232,147.74 
Federal Pass Through Revenue (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 976,551.77 1,706,226.95 
State Grant Revenue (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 499,475.50 395,070.69 
State Grant Pass Through Revenue (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 4,110,498.17 3,966,147.09 
Other Grants and Contracts-Operating (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 910,676.36 350,637.32 
Other Operating Revenues (PR-Chgs for Services) 54,173.00 73,039.86 

Total Operating Revenues 81,386,898.71 78,758,557.85 

Operating Expenses
Instruction 45,469,489.76 43,137,651.80
Research 1,800,617.44 1,716,254.70
Public Service 269,697.21 67,916.14
Academic Support 29,958,324.80 30,982,166.17
Student Services 8,415,199.83 8,048,828.09
Institutional Support 16,493,099.62 17,684,700.38 
Physical Plant 12,550,040.21 9,945,265.87
Scholarships & Fellowships 13,422,271.51 18,580,717.28 
Auxiliary Enterprises 7,698,015.17 6,563,705.25
Depreciation and Amortization 12,460,720.84 12,206,418.17 

Total Operating Expenses 148,537,476.39 148,933,623.85 

Operating Income (Loss) (67,150,577.68) (70,175,066.00)

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Legislative Revenue (GR) 31,695,263.00 27,693,093.00 
Additional Appropriations (GR) 8,504,292.88 7,415,157.46 
Federal Revenue Non-Operating (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 20,389,558.43 23,614,606.04 
Gifts (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 191,862.65 1,102,032.32 
Interest and Investment Income (PR-Chgs for Services) 2,801,878.00 4,102,235.82 
Interest Expense and Fiscal Charges (4,547,160.23) (4,671,460.09)
Net Incr (Decr) in Fair Value of Investments (PR-OP Grants/Contrib) (6,421,096.41) 4,640,863.52 
Other Nonoperating Revenues (136,612.10) 6,136,015.26 
Other Nonoperating Expenses (1,990,123.30) (1,890,482.74)

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) $ 50,487,862.92 $ 68,142,060.59 
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Unaudited

University of Houston - Clear Lake (759)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Total
FY2022

Total
FY2021

Income (Loss) before Other Revenues, Expenses, Gains, Losses and Transfers $ (16,662,714.76) $ (2,033,005.41)

Other Revenues, Expenses, Gains, Losses and Transfers
Capital Appropriation (HEAF) 7,726,043.00 7,726,043.00 
Additions to Permanent and Term Endowments 227,873.00 229,414.98 
UHS Intercampus Transfers-In 8,205,193.59 8,330,252.32 
UHS IntercampusTransfers-Out (212,217.00) (204,302.00)
Transfers-In 109,927.36 80,011.03
Legislative Transfers-In 85,517.00 76,847.00
Legislative Appropriations Lapsed 0.00 (221,160.56)

Total Other Rev, Exp, Gains, Losses and Transfers 16,142,336.95 16,017,105.77 

Changes in Net Position (520,377.81) 13,984,100.36 

Net Position Beginning 146,440,322.90 132,456,222.54 

Restatements

Net Position Beginning, as Restated 146,440,322.90 132,456,222.54 

Net Position, Ending $ 145,919,945.09 $ 146,440,322.90 
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Unaudited

University of Houston - Clear Lake (759)
Matrix of Operating Expenses Reported by Function 

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Operating Expenses Instruction Research Public Service
Academic 
Support

Student 
Services

Cost of Goods Sold $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

Salaries and Wages 33,700,214.97 1,236,362.98 0.00 14,022,738.46 4,481,688.99 

Payroll Related Costs 8,440,573.29 248,732.18 0.00 3,676,869.47 1,258,631.03 

Professional Fees and Services 578,126.28 131,558.72 247,471.35 1,615,423.83 574,881.61 

Travel 45,126.73 108,445.00 - 352,326.67 58,754.93

Materials and Supplies 311,517.68 145,885.58 7,817.51 4,316,464.84 242,719.58 

Communication and Utilities 85,998.82 8,887.20 72.82 930,279.04 105,772.62 

Repairs and Maintenance 22,896.25 11,029.24 - 1,208,890.41 9,996.25 

Rentals and Leases 43,196.34 9,660.00 - 1,181,722.74 457,405.58 

Printing and Reproduction 7,113.35 - 734.00 76,197.83 129,229.75 

Depreciation and Amortization - - - - -

Interest 481.97 0.06 - 421.77 628.38

Scholarships 2,026,653.95 7,800.00 - 1,895,494.22 58,180.40

Claims and Judgments - - - - -

Other Operating Expenses 207,590.13 (107,999.45) 12,949.57 681,495.52 1,037,310.71 

Total Operating Expenses $ 45,469,489.76 $ 1,800,617.44 $ 269,697.21 $ 29,958,324.80 $ 8,415,199.83 
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Unaudited

University of Houston - Clear Lake (759)
Matrix of Operating Expenses Reported by Function 

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Institutional 
Support

Operation and 
Maintainence of 

Plant
Scholarships 

and Fellowships
Auxiliary 

Enterprises

Depreciation 
and  

Amortization
Total

FY2022
Total

FY2021

$ - $ - $ - $ 4,771.82 $ - $ 4,771.82 $ 10,028.52 

8,005,492.25 4,870,459.05 211,775.73 4,070,516.89 - 70,599,249.32 66,673,710.11 

1,988,393.29 2,794,814.79 1,137.24 932,376.29 - 19,341,527.58 18,820,579.58 

4,909,080.33 1,314,163.41 31,624.34 838,044.94 - 10,240,374.81 7,900,174.19 

69,541.26 10,180.28 - 66,791.99 - 711,818.82 174,648.27

300,794.91 499,344.64 2,462.70 360,027.22 - 6,187,034.66 3,196,262.95

121,624.15 1,395,433.78 8.50 431,378.44 - 3,079,455.37 3,904,908.85 

190,238.88 1,548,591.53 86.58 439,429.81 - 3,431,158.95 3,799,158.18 

74,351.45 6,100.16 - 75,899.94 - 1,848,336.21 1,390,410.52

72,527.21 13,394.38 - 32,051.12 - 331,503.57 242,094.11

- - - - 12,460,720.84 12,460,720.84 12,206,418.17 

296.65 1,157.09 - 565.63 - 3,551.55 5,130.80

1,000.00 - 13,190,489.40 104,240.14 - 17,283,858.11 22,241,051.78

133,272.34 - - - - 133,272.34 70,195.37

626,486.90 96,401.10 (15,312.98) 341,920.94 - 2,880,842.44 8,298,852.45

$ 16,493,099.62 $ 12,550,040.21 $ 13,422,271.51 $ 7,698,015.17 $ 12,460,720.84 $ 148,537,476.39 $ 148,933,623.85 
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Unaudited

University of Houston - Clear Lake (759) 
Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Total FY2022 Total FY2021

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Receipts from Customers $ 1,934,443.28 $ 1,062,374.65 

Proceeds from Tuition and Fees 59,542,509.52 58,955,538.62 

Proceeds from Research Grants and Contracts 25,116,691.55 10,177,897.66 

Proceeds from Loan Programs 5,817,664.55 4,440,411.35 

Proceeds from Auxiliaries 3,308,243.88 924,276.75

Proceeds from Other Revenues 54,173.00 73,039.86 

Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services (25,926,797.25) (19,707,641.18)

Payments to Employees for Salaries (70,092,490.35) (64,175,248.64)

Payments to Employees for Benefits (19,570,889.85) (18,651,230.59)

Payments for Loans Provided (6,244,370.24) (4,624,672.58)

Payments for Other Expenses (20,014,804.35) (30,605,642.55)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities (46,075,626.26) (62,130,896.65)

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities

Proceeds from State Appropriations 48,092,175.67 40,526,852.30 

Proceeds from Gifts 559,100.94 1,190,259.99

Proceeds from Endowments 227,873.00 229,414.98 

Proceeds of Transfers from Other Funds 8,178,508.85 8,131,609.40 

Proceeds from Grants 20,389,558.43 23,614,606.04

Payments for Transfers to Other Funds (2,130,360.31) 4,319,884.47 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital Financing Activities 75,316,856.58 78,012,627.18 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities

Proceeds from Debt Issuance 39,400,000.00 0.00 

Proceeds from Other Financing Activities 11,346,006.60 0.00 

Payments for Additions to Capital Assets (7,020,513.44) (3,119,445.17)

Payments of Principal on Debt Issuance (7,941,361.03) (7,643,433.40)

Payments for Capital Lease (4,561,956.59) (559,321.65)

Payments of Interest on Debt Issuance (4,547,160.23) (4,671,460.09)

Payments of Other Costs on Debt Issuance (47,249,485.88) (720,810.31)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities (20,574,470.57) (16,714,470.62)

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Proceeds from Sales of Investments 3,250.00 0.00 

Proceeds from Investment Income 2,801,878.00 4,102,235.82 

Payments to Acquire Investments (1,090,913.78) (3,057,564.49)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 1,714,214.22 1,044,671.33 
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Unaudited

University of Houston - Clear Lake (759) 
Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Total FY2022 Total FY2021

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 10,380,973.97 $ 211,931.24 

Cash and  Cash Equivalents, September 1 49,977,332.92 49,765,401.68 

Restatements

Cash and Cash Equivalents, August 31 $ 60,358,306.89 $ 49,977,332.92 

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash

Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Operating Income (Loss) (67,150,577.68) (70,175,066.00)

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash

Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Depreciation and Amortization Expense 12,460,720.84 12,206,418.17 

Operating Income and Cash Flow Categories:

Classification Differences (426,705.69) (184,261.23)

Changes in Assets and Liabilities:

(Increase) Decrease In Receivables 10,411,524.75 (10,162,729.99)

(Increase) Decrease in Inventories (11,077.98) 4,412.04 

(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expenses 683,703.50 419,679.16 

(Increase) Decrease in Other Assets (271,379.17) 24,462.17 

Increase (Decrease) in Payables (665,467.38) 464,454.49 

Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Income (1,819,405.97) 2,497,186.50 

Increase (Decrease) in Compensated Absences (229,362.27) 169,348.99 

Increase (Decrease) in Benefits Payable 506,758.97 2,498,461.47 

Increase (Decrease) in Other Liabilities 435,641.82 106,737.58

Total Adjustments 21,074,951.42 8,044,169.35

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ (46,075,626.26) $ (62,130,896.65)

Non Cash Transactions

Net Change in Fair Value of Investments (6,421,096.41) 4,640,863.52 

Non Cash Transactions $ (6,421,096.41) $ 4,640,863.52 
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Unaudited

University of Houston - Downtown (784) 
Statement of Net Position

August 31, 2022

Total
FY2022

Total
FY2021

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash on Hand $ 20,450.00 $ 11,450.00 

Cash in Bank (3,708,694.36) 9,252,968.12 

Cash in Transit/Reimburse From Treasury 2,797,998.15 3,044,447.24 

Cash in State Treasury 1,944,622.20 1,678,557.29 

Cash Equivalents 45,064,873.54 31,915,030.81 

Restricted:

Cash In Bank 7,010,974.24 (6,901,720.11)

Legislative Appropriation 16,064,954.97 15,153,395.00 

Receivables:

Federal Receivables 18,497,922.99 30,943,003.15 

UHS Intercampus Receivables 24,667,490.61 26,062,164.84 

Accounts Receivable 11,895,973.99 11,262,362.42 

Gifts 4,805,190.61 4,200,712.64

Other 75,238.01 (959,086.86)

Due From Other Agencies 259,194.00 191,122.00 

Consumable Inventories 20,409.29 25,219.73 

Prepaid Costs 4,993,221.18 7,792,456.40

Loans and Contracts 8,137,930.16 8,716,968.42 

Total Current Assets 142,547,749.58 142,389,051.09 

Non-Current Assets

Restricted:

Receivables 1,194,834.34 1,437,836.20

UHS Intercampus Receivables 92,632,210.44 71,811,147.43 

Investments 63,000.00 19,250.00

UHS Intercampus Receivables 9,758,146.96 10,857,552.93

Capital Assets

Non-Depreciable or Non-Amortizable 61,351,321.95 32,689,389.42 

Depreciable or Amortizable, Net 156,173,586.42 0.00 

Right to Use Assets - Amortizable, Net 2,306,484.26 162,906,763.04 

Total Non-Current Assets 323,479,584.37 279,721,939.02 

Total Assets 466,027,333.95 422,110,990.11

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES

Total Deferred Outflow of Resources 0.00 0.00 

Total Assets and Deferred Outflow of Resources 466,027,333.95 422,110,990.11
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Unaudited

University of Houston - Downtown (784) 
Statement of Net Position

August 31, 2022

Total
FY2022

Total
FY2021

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:

Payables:

Accounts Payable 5,988,183.83 2,933,402.34 

Accrued Lease Interest Payable 1,610.63 0.00 

Payroll Payable 8,161,197.72 8,333,787.75 

UHS Intercampus Payable 4,427,097.20 4,389,907.00 

Other Payable 455,802.94 231,980.53 

Due to Other Agencies 855,098.66 2,307,016.29 

Unearned Revenues 48,903,470.26 53,720,026.73 

Revenue Bonds Payable 8,884,907.76 8,690,536.92 

Claims and Judgments Payable 201,366.90 41,629.35 

Employees' Compensable Leave 2,089,773.86 2,243,671.88 

Right to Use Lease Obligations 587,572.96 0.00 

Funds Held for Others (349,860.32) (113,644.35)

Total Current Liabilities 80,206,222.40 82,778,314.44

Non Current-Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payable 162,956,637.60 126,859,449.82 

Employees' Compensable Leave 2,086,432.87 2,259,884.68 

Right to Use Lease Obligations 1,745,279.52 0.00 

Total Non-Current Liabilities 166,788,349.99 129,119,334.50

Total Liabilities 246,994,572.39 211,897,648.94

DEFFERRED IN FLOW OF RESOURCES

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflow of Resources 246,994,572.39 211,897,648.94 

NET POSITION

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 100,013,078.68 93,277,210.59 

Restricted for:

Debt Retirement 405.90 405.90

Capital Projects 2,888.00 2,888.00

Funds Held as Permanent Investments

Non-Expendable

True Endowments, Annuities 30,779,043.46 33,434,072.54 

Expendable

Funds Functioning as Endowments 2,616,275.04 2,919,226.84 

Other 13,421,350.68 11,528,484.11

Unrestricted 72,199,719.80 69,051,053.19

Total Net Position $ 219,032,761.56 $ 210,213,341.17 
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Unaudited

University of Houston - Downtown (784)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Total
FY2022

Total
FY2021

Operating Revenues
Sales of Goods and Services (PR-Chgs for Services)

Tuition and Fees-Pledged $ 116,959,146.09 $ 119,043,294.30 
Discounts and Allowances (41,884,870.01) (46,954,283.95)

Auxiliary Enterprise-Pledged 1,800,977.55 1,478,147.76
Discounts and Allowances (644,957.22) (583,026.29)

Other Sales of Goods and Services-Pledged 2,274,993.08 2,089,098.23 
Federal Revenue-Operating (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 30,563,138.81 23,776,155.29 
Federal Pass Through Revenue (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 956,841.09 2,368,781.71 
State Grant Revenue (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 9,761.25 18,767.04 
State Grant Pass Through Revenue (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 9,957,420.46 8,933,683.54 

Other Grants and Contracts-Operating (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 1,719,813.56 3,650,723.58 

Other Operating Revenues (PR-Chgs for Services) (9,547.10) 0.00 

Total Operating Revenues 121,702,717.56 113,821,341.21 

Operating Expenses
Instruction 53,612,653.62 50,902,870.14
Research 1,835,377.70 2,040,314.77
Public Service 2,630,267.37 2,655,557.94
Academic Support 39,006,277.99 35,044,021.85
Student Services 7,393,512.98 7,179,408.44
Institutional Support 27,021,363.88 24,022,614.11 
Physical Plant 9,994,985.24 8,426,678.06
Scholarships & Fellowships 35,483,324.87 34,039,808.82 
Auxiliary Enterprises 8,225,681.15 7,659,361.39
Depreciation and Amortization 13,055,081.02 12,438,824.20 

Total Operating Expenses 198,258,525.82 184,409,459.72 

Operating Income (Loss) (76,555,808.26) (70,588,118.51)

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Legislative Revenue (GR) 26,474,973.00 24,426,043.13 
Additional Appropriations (GR) 7,082,399.08 6,912,021.89 
Federal Revenue Non-Operating (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 36,166,799.93 37,780,625.98 
Gifts (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 3,356,015.58 (422,084.74)
Interest and Investment Income (PR-Chgs for Services) 3,823,683.79 5,612,431.41 
Interest Expense and Fiscal Charges (4,026,523.90) (4,452,266.36)
Net Incr (Decr) in Fair Value of Investments (PR-OP Grants/Contrib) (8,529,636.86) 6,584,393.83 
Other Nonoperating Revenues 233,836.99 6,594,320.03 
Other Nonoperating Expenses 1,254,959.91 605,800.65 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) $ 65,836,507.52 $ 83,641,285.82 
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Unaudited

University of Houston - Downtown (784)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Total
FY2022

Total
FY2021

Income (Loss) before Other Revenues, Expenses, Gains, Losses and Transfers $ (10,719,300.74) $ 13,053,167.31 

Other Revenues, Expenses, Gains, Losses and Transfers
Capital Appropriation (HEAF) 10,828,344.00 10,828,344.00 
Additions to Permanent and Term Endowments 1,131,890.99 1,188,428.44 
UHS Intercampus Transfers-In 7,803,003.14 11,902,521.72 
UHS IntercampusTransfers-Out (302,073.00) (289,432.00)
Transfers-In 30,587.00 (161,113.80)
Legislative Transfers-In 46,969.00 50,563.00
Legislative Appropriations Lapsed 0.00 (1,451,152.13)

Total Other Rev, Exp, Gains, Losses and Transfers 19,538,721.13 22,068,159.23 

Changes in Net Position 8,819,420.39 35,121,326.54

Net Position Beginning 210,213,341.17 175,092,014.63 

Restatements

Net Position Beginning, as Restated 210,213,341.17 175,092,014.63 

Net Position, Ending $ 219,032,761.56 $ 210,213,341.17 
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Unaudited

University of Houston - Downtown (784)
Combined Matrix of Operating Expenses Reported by Function

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Operating Expenses Instruction Research Public Service
Academic 
Support

Student 
Services

Cost of Goods Sold $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

Salaries and Wages 41,308,163.10 995,476.30 1,068,284.01 18,924,602.49 4,684,966.71 

Payroll Related Costs 10,897,113.97 254,320.63 285,372.90 5,142,067.36 1,486,108.87 

Professional Fees and Services 310,570.74 229,234.08 799,956.71 1,521,908.07 225,409.43 

Federal Pass Through Expenses - - - - -

Travel 214,694.65 42,268.11 3,744.82 209,471.53 45,200.44

Materials and Supplies 276,454.04 148,473.82 163,063.02 6,341,465.58 137,389.89

Communication and Utilities 116,205.26 3,529.14 21,576.63 278,695.02 138,844.97 

Repairs and Maintenance 1.66 30.61 6,639.44 1,570,302.56 3,052.20 

Rentals and Leases 96,549.28 12,363.80 39,035.47 1,871,144.25 28,150.36

Printing and Reproduction 11,659.89 1,369.23 3,124.50 32,830.92 68,493.26 

Depreciation and Amortization - - - - -

Interest 174.65 281.11 111.05 872.36 1,645.40

Scholarships 11,048.14 24,503.63 17,000.00 265,926.07 10,007.75

Claims and Judgments - - - - -

Other Operating Expenses 370,018.24 123,527.24 222,358.82 2,846,991.78 564,243.70

Total Operating Expenses $ 53,612,653.62 $ 1,835,377.70 $ 2,630,267.37 $ 39,006,277.99 $ 7,393,512.98 
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Unaudited

University of Houston - Downtown (784)
Combined Matrix of Operating Expenses Reported by Function

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Institutional 
Support

Operation and 
Maintainence of 

Plant
Scholarships 

and Fellowships
Auxiliary 

Enterprises

Depreciation 
and  

Amortization
 Total

FY2022 
 Total

FY2021 

$ - $ - $ - $ 622.29 $ - $ 622.29 $
12,482,684.81 2,489,405.14 115,187.26 3,638,824.64 - 85,707,594.46      81,362,162.73 

3,639,489.68 1,107,938.31 200.28 966,469.70 - 23,779,081.70      22,931,899.21 

5,232,083.99 3,681,372.41 60,072.00 2,060,281.16 - 14,120,888.59      12,596,077.96 

- - - - -                          -               17,587.56 

144,247.40 - - 102,780.40 - 768,013.83           117,128.70 

1,212,464.23 672,053.87 2,670.79 233,333.66 - 9,187,368.90        3,701,917.33 

255,401.68 1,567,391.75 - 184,489.16 - 2,566,133.61        2,317,093.51 

268,185.29 439,643.87 - 38,176.17 - 2,326,031.80        1,538,087.47 

590,695.53 4,068.76 - 195,527.55 - 2,837,535.00        2,369,886.32 

65,496.15 260.60 9,996.00 37,355.09 - 230,585.64           197,125.91 

- - - - 13,055,081.02 13,055,081.02      12,438,824.20 

1,126.16 797.69 - 1,216.79 - 6,225.21 4,413.33 

987,269.58 - 35,289,898.92 68,264.83 - 36,673,918.92      35,726,949.41 

93,403.91 - - - -             93,403.91             70,525.36 

2,048,815.47 26,446.36 5,299.62 698,339.71 - 6,906,040.94        9,019,780.72 

$ 27,021,363.88 $ 9,994,985.24 $ 35,483,324.87 $ 8,225,681.15 $ 13,055,081.02 $ 198,258,525.82 $    184,409,459.72 
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Unaudited

University of Houston - Downtown (784) 
Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Total FY2022 Total FY2021

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Receipts from Customers $ 201,252.79 $ 4,924,409.38 

Proceeds from Tuition and Fees 69,321,780.32 72,954,086.14 

Proceeds from Research Grants and Contracts 55,154,407.00 4,936,239.11 

Proceeds from Loan Programs 9,767,448.27 10,482,796.70 

Proceeds from Auxiliaries 1,475,422.17 367,765.03

Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services (25,952,919.47) (25,335,482.53)

Payments to Employees for Salaries (85,777,349.41) (81,238,120.84)

Payments to Employees for Benefits (24,106,431.53) (22,622,041.58)

Payments for Loans Provided (9,188,410.01) (8,287,547.17)

Payments for Other Expenses (43,756,067.40) (43,280,965.37)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities (52,870,414.37) (87,098,861.13)

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities

Proceeds from State Appropriations 43,521,125.11 38,424,060.17 

Proceeds from Gifts 2,994,539.47 1,434,395.78

Proceeds from Endowments 1,131,890.99 1,188,428.44 

Proceeds of Transfers from Other Funds 9,832,433.37 12,664,005.10 

Proceeds from Grants 36,166,799.93 37,780,625.98

Payments for Transfers to Other Funds (733,553.36) 5,988,091.50 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital Financing Activities 92,913,235.51 97,479,606.97 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities

Proceeds from Debt Issuance 43,005,000.00 0.00 

Proceeds from Other Financing Activities 14,627,036.96 0.00 

Payments for Additions to Capital Assets (37,290,321.19) (8,211,204.61)

Payments of Principal on Debt Issuance (11,513,043.35) (7,203,185.95)

Payments of Interest on Debt Issuance (4,026,523.90) (4,452,266.36)

Payments of Other Costs on Debt Issuance (31,406,085.18) 350,569.92 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities (26,603,936.66) (19,516,087.00)

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Proceeds from Sales of Investments 54,250.00 19,250.00 

Proceeds from Investment Income 3,823,683.79 5,612,431.41 

Payments to Acquire Investments (3,187,327.85) (5,036,403.89)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 690,605.94 595,277.52 
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Unaudited

University of Houston - Downtown (784) 
Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Total FY2022 Total FY2021

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 14,129,490.42 $ (8,540,063.64)

Cash and  Cash Equivalents, September 1 39,000,733.35 47,540,796.99 

Restatements

Cash and Cash Equivalents, August 31 $ 53,130,223.77 $ 39,000,733.35 

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash

Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Operating Income (Loss) (76,555,808.26) (70,588,118.51)

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash

Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Depreciation and Amortization Expense 13,055,081.02 12,438,824.20 

Operating Income and Cash Flow Categories:

Classification Differences 579,038.26 2,195,249.53 

Changes in Assets and Liabilities:

(Increase) Decrease In Receivables 10,777,143.72 (24,348,975.46)

(Increase) Decrease in Inventories 4,810.44 2,650.40 

(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expenses 2,799,235.22 (1,640,322.31)

(Increase) Decrease in Other Assets (68,072.00) (103,771.52)

Increase (Decrease) in Payables 3,278,603.90 (8,192,272.97)

Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Income (4,816,556.47) 850,115.28 

Increase (Decrease) in Compensated Absences (327,349.83) 309,857.63 

Increase (Decrease) in Benefits Payable (69,754.95) 124,041.89 

Increase (Decrease) in Other Liabilities (1,526,785.42) 1,853,860.71 

Total Adjustments 23,685,393.89 (16,510,742.62)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ (52,870,414.37) $ (87,098,861.13)

Non Cash Transactions

Net Change in Fair Value of Investments (8,529,636.86) 6,584,393.83 

Non Cash Transactions $ (8,529,636.86) $ 6,584,393.83 
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Unaudited

University of Houston - Victoria (765) 
Statement of Net Position

August 31, 2022

Total
FY2022

Total
FY2021

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash on Hand $ 1,934.00 $ 1,934.00 

Cash in Bank (826,611.80) 5,514,192.45 

Cash in Transit/Reimburse From Treasury 1,441,898.27 148,096.89 

Cash in State Treasury 1,186,100.51 1,399,426.82 

Cash Equivalents 9,277,749.86 6,250,736.44 

Restricted:

Cash In Bank 2,384,000.49 (4,857,947.77)

Legislative Appropriation 4,735,630.76 4,307,872.42 

Receivables:

Federal Receivables 2,603,559.34 3,984,397.39 

UHS Intercampus Receivables 1,649,590.36 1,200,901.31 

Accounts Receivable 490,476.83 5,729,021.73 

Gifts 493,885.12 818,185.27

Other 10,311.86 0.00

Due From Other Agencies 28,554.16 30,462.94 

Prepaid Costs 4,518,350.90 4,662,293.77

Loans and Contracts 1,972,649.36 2,168,086.30 

Total Current Assets 29,968,080.02 31,357,659.96 

Non-Current Assets

Restricted:

Receivables 937,707.76 1,060,512.25

UHS Intercampus Receivables 64,447,447.37 30,738,200.05 

Investments 156,250.00 117,000.00

UHS Intercampus Receivables 3,294,179.29 3,665,318.90

Capital Assets

Non-Depreciable or Non-Amortizable 20,865,372.32 15,171,018.27 

Depreciable or Amortizable, Net 111,754,632.15 116,282,933.67 

Total Non-Current Assets 201,455,588.89 167,034,983.14 

Total Assets 231,423,668.91 198,392,643.10

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES

Loss on Bond Refunding 0.00 11,300.81

Total Deferred Outflow of Resources 0.00 11,300.81 

Total Assets and Deferred Outflow of Resources 231,423,668.91 198,403,943.91
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Unaudited

University of Houston - Victoria (765) 
Statement of Net Position

August 31, 2022

Total
FY2022

Total
FY2021

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:

Payables:

Accounts Payable 1,611,599.87 3,555,385.79 

Federal Payable 23,393.54 23,393.54 

Payroll Payable 3,953,771.71 2,090,060.62 

UHS Intercampus Payable 3,170,905.27 5,357,362.37 

Other Payable 311,410.30 222,124.58 

Due to Other Agencies 31,975.53 5,142.47 

Unearned Revenues 15,546,831.08 16,025,949.77 

Revenue Bonds Payable 6,492,159.78 5,387,755.95 

Claims and Judgments Payable 23,645.96 99.99 

Employees' Compensable Leave 662,855.82 667,224.26 

Funds Held for Others 933,449.74 1,021,190.60 

Total Current Liabilities 32,761,998.60 34,355,689.94

Non Current-Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payable 149,972,944.30 111,460,754.11 

Employees' Compensable Leave 661,796.06 672,045.66 

Total Non-Current Liabilities 150,634,740.36 112,132,799.77

Total Liabilities 183,396,738.96 146,488,489.71

DEFFERRED IN FLOW OF RESOURCES

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflow of Resources 183,396,738.96 146,488,489.71 

NET POSITION

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 19,630,634.98 23,898,812.46 

Restricted for:

Capital Projects 8,274,582.77 5,961,283.06 

Funds Held as Permanent Investments

Non-Expendable

True Endowments, Annuities 10,150,357.98 11,468,904.51 

Expendable

Funds Functioning as Endowments 1,101,922.25 1,277,292.76 

Other 5,060,652.33 5,159,357.89

Unrestricted 3,808,779.64 4,149,803.52

Total Net Position $ 48,026,929.95 $ 51,915,454.20 
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Unaudited

University of Houston - Victoria (765)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Total
FY2022

Total
FY2021

Operating Revenues
Sales of Goods and Services (PR-Chgs for Services)

Tuition and Fees-Pledged $ 33,409,151.40 $ 36,567,262.66 
Discounts and Allowances (8,730,643.29) (9,762,925.42)

Auxiliary Enterprise-Pledged 2,752,335.84 2,817,149.51
Discounts and Allowances (719,253.90) (752,103.49)

Other Sales of Goods and Services-Pledged 393,314.08 322,197.28 
Federal Revenue-Operating (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 6,053,245.45 6,457,489.49 
Federal Pass Through Revenue (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 252,207.25 766,700.26 
State Grant Revenue (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 136,780.19 167,074.39 
State Grant Pass Through Revenue (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 2,027,323.70 2,054,375.41 
Other Grants and Contracts-Operating (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 426,199.62 449,071.17 

Total Operating Revenues 36,000,660.34 39,086,291.26 

Operating Expenses
Instruction 21,613,154.72 20,599,553.12
Research 551,954.30 416,866.60
Public Service 829,496.67 867,913.70
Academic Support 10,803,465.63 14,197,429.52
Student Services 8,050,458.47 7,050,629.32
Institutional Support 6,807,081.89 5,897,596.64 
Physical Plant 3,524,798.65 3,254,513.23
Scholarships & Fellowships 8,963,504.44 8,876,793.59 
Auxiliary Enterprises 3,174,890.15 2,342,457.43
Depreciation and Amortization 8,069,649.65 7,013,518.91 

Total Operating Expenses 72,388,454.57 70,517,272.06 

Operating Income (Loss) (36,387,794.23) (31,430,980.80)

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Legislative Revenue (GR) 15,481,288.00 13,914,261.00 
Additional Appropriations (GR) 3,876,150.89 3,698,496.46 
Federal Revenue Non-Operating (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 7,056,918.37 8,426,540.80 
Gifts (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 813,097.27 1,409,094.74 
Interest and Investment Income (PR-Chgs for Services) 1,198,516.38 1,745,074.22 
Interest Expense and Fiscal Charges (3,718,227.34) (3,670,997.79)
Net Incr (Decr) in Fair Value of Investments (PR-OP Grants/Contrib) (2,497,459.50) 2,386,598.84 
Other Nonoperating Revenues 39,656.78 4,137,493.56 
Other Nonoperating Expenses (626,449.69) (2,810,266.16)

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) $ 21,623,491.16 $ 29,236,295.67 
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Unaudited

University of Houston - Victoria (765)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Total
FY2022

Total
FY2021

Income (Loss) before Other Revenues, Expenses, Gains, Losses and Transfers $ (14,764,303.07) $ (2,194,685.13)

Other Revenues, Expenses, Gains, Losses and Transfers

Capital Appropriation (HEAF) 3,542,817.00 3,542,817.00 

Additions to Permanent and Term Endowments 86,368.00 25,000.00 
UHS Intercampus Transfers-In 7,371,235.45 4,883,415.22 
UHS IntercampusTransfers-Out (126,834.00) (124,480.96)
Transfers-In 944,114.86 52,004.92

Transfers-Out (978,707.49) 0.00 

Legislative Transfers-In 36,785.00 33,734.00 

Total Other Rev, Exp, Gains, Losses and Transfers 10,875,778.82 8,412,490.18 

Changes in Net Position (3,888,524.25) 6,217,805.05 

Net Position Beginning 51,915,454.20 45,697,649.15 

Restatements

Net Position Beginning, as Restated 51,915,454.20 45,697,649.15 

Net Position, Ending $ 48,026,929.95 $ 51,915,454.20 
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Unaudited

University of Houston - Victoria (765)
Combined Matrix of Operating Expenses Reported by Function

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Operating Expenses Instruction Research Public Service
Academic 
Support

Student 
Services

Salaries and Wages $ 15,793,343.93 $ 305,330.24 $ 482,510.63 $ 4,511,762.55 $ 4,100,127.48 

Payroll Related Costs 4,183,486.23 94,660.04 186,152.24 1,377,104.47 1,456,308.30 

Professional Fees and Services 331,341.10 22,628.14 49,298.80 1,607,635.72 803,623.25 

Travel 26,954.13 7,359.93 5,927.76 70,486.09 375,530.95

Materials and Supplies 751,232.00 2,638.58 10,722.04 294,698.32 227,026.77 

Communication and Utilities 12,837.25 1,303.58 2,738.92 453,729.68 74,995.78 

Repairs and Maintenance 99,068.75 - - 37,808.13 53,535.69 

Rentals and Leases 163,759.86 258.45 4,426.31 108,417.45 230,117.72 

Printing and Reproduction 15,415.55 567.65 697.35 12,479.11 56,366.34 

Depreciation and Amortization - - - - -

Interest 269.18 - 29.69 304.19 535.74

Scholarships 79,631.83 22,280.06 - 32,802.22 48,914.36

Claims and Judgments - - - - -

Other Operating Expenses 155,814.91 94,927.63 86,992.93 2,296,237.70 623,376.09 

Total Operating Expenses $ 21,613,154.72 $ 551,954.30 $ 829,496.67 $ 10,803,465.63 $ 8,050,458.47 
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Unaudited

University of Houston - Victoria (765)
Combined Matrix of Operating Expenses Reported by Function

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Institutional 
Support

Operation and 
Maintainence of 

Plant
Scholarships 

and Fellowships
Auxiliary 

Enterprises

Depreciation 
and  

Amortization
 Total

FY2022 
 Total

FY2021 

$ 3,461,029.99 $ 749,924.94 $ 147,136.08 $ 529,099.29 $ - $      30,080,265.13 $      28,785,571.75 

1,036,924.85 295,310.80 - 171,206.63 - 8,801,153.56        8,573,792.98 

962,900.37 889,103.42 31,982.45 1,193,535.42 - 5,892,048.67        4,796,967.04 

13,226.33 1,737.39 - 11,981.77 - 513,204.35           277,762.75 

450,747.92 339,174.56 598.83 142,517.25 - 2,219,356.27        1,548,212.97 

125,339.92 847,843.22 - 438,375.72 - 1,957,164.07        1,864,875.20 

359,703.16 351,064.44 - 436,966.80 - 1,338,146.97           838,864.72 

274,422.83 30,115.17 115.00 31,732.98 - 843,365.77           925,162.49 

21,736.58 35.30 - 21,589.94 - 128,887.82             70,312.80 

- - - - 8,069,649.65 8,069,649.65        7,013,518.91 

1,264.32 18,126.63 - 16,818.67 - 37,348.42             37,741.30 

5,764.37 900.00 8,779,256.54 133,811.59 - 9,103,360.97        9,153,835.76 

34,802.90 - - - -             34,802.90             33,542.89 

59,218.35 1,462.78 4,415.54 47,254.09 - 3,369,700.02        6,597,110.50 

$ 6,807,081.89 $ 3,524,798.65 $ 8,963,504.44 $ 3,174,890.15 $ 8,069,649.65 $ 72,388,454.57 $      70,517,272.06 
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Unaudited

University of Houston - Victoria (765) 
Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Total FY2022 Total FY2021

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Receipts from Customers $ 383,002.22 $ 333,057.84 

Proceeds from Tuition and Fees 24,199,376.16 25,310,533.26 

Proceeds from Research Grants and Contracts 14,976,200.52 6,263,581.11 

Proceeds from Loan Programs 2,888,172.28 2,772,409.89 

Proceeds from Auxiliaries 2,600,775.68 2,094,376.65

Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services (14,409,773.90) (10,420,014.94)

Payments to Employees for Salaries (29,946,985.81) (29,231,471.57)

Payments to Employees for Benefits (8,815,771.60) (8,527,739.62)

Payments for Loans Provided (2,692,735.34) (2,491,227.68)

Payments for Other Expenses (12,609,407.20) (15,448,882.60)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities (23,427,146.99) (29,345,377.66)

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities

Proceeds from State Appropriations 22,509,282.55 22,757,641.41 

Proceeds from Gifts 1,260,201.91 408,541.66

Proceeds from Endowments 86,368.00 25,000.00 

Proceeds of Transfers from Other Funds 8,355,007.09 1,903,729.40 

Proceeds from Grants 7,056,918.37 8,426,540.80

Payments for Transfers to Other Funds (1,655,672.30) 4,245,043.82 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital Financing Activities 37,612,105.62 37,766,497.09 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities

Proceeds from Debt Issuance 41,775,000.00 1,444,000.00 

Proceeds from Other Financing Activities 11,970,185.02 10,769,569.83 

Payments for Additions to Capital Assets (9,428,659.53) (9,694,245.99)

Payments of Principal on Debt Issuance (7,174,505.08) (5,475,266.64)

Payments of Interest on Debt Issuance (3,706,926.53) (3,667,633.57)

Payments of Other Costs on Debt Issuance (42,233,569.16) (2,708,991.39)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities (8,798,475.28) (9,332,567.76)

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Proceeds from Sales of Investments 39,250.00 0.00 

Proceeds from Investment Income 1,198,516.38 1,745,074.22 

Payments to Acquire Investments (1,615,617.23) (1,396,998.85)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities (377,850.85) 348,075.37 

17 - D - 1



Unaudited

University of Houston - Victoria (765) 
Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Total FY2022 Total FY2021

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 5,008,632.50 $ (563,372.96)

Cash and  Cash Equivalents, September 1 8,456,438.83 9,019,811.79 

Restatements

Cash and Cash Equivalents, August 31 $ 13,465,071.33 $ 8,456,438.83 

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash

Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Operating Income (Loss) (36,387,794.23) (31,430,980.80)

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash

Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Depreciation and Amortization Expense 8,069,649.65 7,013,518.91 

Operating Income and Cash Flow Categories:

Classification Differences 195,436.94 281,182.21 

Changes in Assets and Liabilities:

(Increase) Decrease In Receivables 6,609,071.09 (3,574,136.20)

(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expenses 143,942.87 272,732.93 

(Increase) Decrease in Other Assets 1,908.78 (24,755.28)

Increase (Decrease) in Payables (1,661,542.85) (370,589.90)

Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Income (479,118.69) (1,488,137.78)

Increase (Decrease) in Compensated Absences (14,618.04) 46,053.36 

Increase (Decrease) in Benefits Payable 133,279.32 (445,899.82)

Increase (Decrease) in Other Liabilities (37,361.83) 375,634.71 

Total Adjustments 12,960,647.24 2,085,603.14

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ (23,427,146.99) $ (29,345,377.66)

Non Cash Transactions

Net Change in Fair Value of Investments (2,497,459.50) 2,386,598.84 

Non Cash Transactions $ (2,497,459.50) $ 2,386,598.84 
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Unaudited

University of Houston - System Administration (783) 
Statement of Net Position

August 31, 2022

Total
FY2022

Total
FY2021

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash in Bank $ 212,499,877.94 $ 240,807,872.59 

Cash in Transit/Reimburse From Treasury 28,278,596.52 27,479,476.25 

Cash Equivalents 189,496,416.34 146,213,157.31 

Short Term Investments 203,896,154.89 272,488,968.60 

Restricted:

Cash In Bank (237,754,496.08) (267,525,144.03)

Legislative Appropriation 155,061.56 94,654.65 

Receivables:

UHS Intercampus Receivables 16,623,618.04 19,883,987.16 

Interest and Dividends 1,159,717.81 1,096,101.42 

Accounts Receivable 5,454,195.05 4,724,995.66 

Other 933,257.12 1,222,781.39

Prepaid Costs 302,252.68 410,194.82

Total Current Assets 421,044,651.87 446,897,045.82 

Non-Current Assets

Restricted:

Receivables

UHS Intercampus Receivables 26,092,061.44 29,581,562.05 

Investments 1,559,730,583.17 1,286,406,008.00

Capital Assets

Non-Depreciable or Non-Amortizable 21,526,627.85 22,123,882.12 

Depreciable or Amortizable, Net 45,362,384.27 48,148,353.32 

Right to Use Assets - Amortizable, Net 126,414.38 0.00 

Total Non-Current Assets 1,652,838,071.11 1,386,259,805.49 

Total Assets 2,073,882,722.98 1,833,156,851.31

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES

Total Deferred Outflow of Resources 0.00 0.00 

Total Assets and Deferred Outflow of Resources $ 2,073,882,722.98 $ 1,833,156,851.31 
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Unaudited

University of Houston - System Administration (783) 
Statement of Net Position

August 31, 2022

Total
FY2022

Total
FY2021

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:

Payables:

Accounts Payable $ 10,259,061.13 $ 6,926,090.53 

Accrued Lease Interest Payable 36.95 0.00 

Payroll Payable 7,198,047.33 10,256,208.70 

UHS Intercampus Payable 1,741,908,182.65 1,539,563,801.26 

Other Payable 303,730.04 63,233.27 

Unearned Revenues 1,301.08 (598.92)

Notes and Loans Payable 34,738,000.00 35,810,000.00 

Revenue Bonds Payable 4,630,320.90 3,059,323.83 

Employees' Compensable Leave 482,418.00 516,434.22 

Right to Use Lease Obligations 48,479.25 0.00 

Funds Held for Others (14,704.50) (14,366.42)

Total Current Liabilities 1,799,554,872.83 1,596,180,126.47

Non Current-Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payable 102,706,245.27 47,292,916.57 

Employees' Compensable Leave 481,646.74 520,165.99 

Right to Use Lease Obligations 80,011.88 0.00 

Total Non-Current Liabilities 103,267,903.89 47,813,082.56

Total Liabilities 1,902,822,776.72 1,643,993,209.03

DEFFERRED IN FLOW OF RESOURCES

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflow of Resources 1,902,822,776.72 1,643,993,209.03 

NET POSITION

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 38,315,659.36 39,589,122.14 

Restricted for:

Debt Retirement 5,933,745.52 2,100,081.79 

Capital Projects 2,014,625.99 2,053,285.93 

Funds Held as Permanent Investments

Non-Expendable

True Endowments, Annuities 53,521,226.80 61,909,928.32 

Expendable

Funds Functioning as Endowments 7,792,603.69 8,855,277.21 

Other 8,380,076.25 8,573,505.81

Unrestricted 55,102,008.65 66,082,441.08

Total Net Position $ 171,059,946.26 $ 189,163,642.28 
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Unaudited

University of Houston - System Administration (783)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Total
FY2022

Total
FY2021

Operating Revenues
Sales of Goods and Services (PR-Chgs for Services)

Other Sales of Goods and Services-Pledged $ 60,186.96 $ 65,702.54 
State Grant Revenue (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 1,670.99 2,133.48 

Total Operating Revenues 61,857.95 67,836.02

Operating Expenses
Research (56,993.25) 513,141.99 
Academic Support 574,610.32 894,645.90
Student Services 329,974.01 451,206.19
Institutional Support 12,127,366.50 10,463,347.36 
Physical Plant 625,712.53 564,191.67
Depreciation and Amortization 3,490,323.12 3,354,601.75 

Total Operating Expenses 17,090,993.23 16,241,134.86 

Operating Income (Loss) (17,029,135.28) (16,173,298.84)

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

Legislative Revenue (GR) 41,942,108.46 41,487,638.54 

Additional Appropriations (GR) 457,007.77 470,987.09 

Gifts (PR-OP Grants/Contributions) 33,129.85 29,200.15 

Interest and Investment Income (PR-Chgs for Services) 13,720,251.79 18,718,573.43 

Interest Expense and Fiscal Charges (1,703,648.46) (1,749,701.59)

Net Incr (Decr) in Fair Value of Investments (PR-OP Grants/Contrib) (26,042,964.09) 22,446,034.17 

Other Nonoperating Revenues 10,559,224.94 10,443,022.24 

Other Nonoperating Expenses (749,608.05) (2,965,216.97)

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) $ 38,215,502.21 $ 88,880,537.06 
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Unaudited

University of Houston - System Administration (783)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Total
FY2022

Total
FY2021

Income (Loss) before Other Revenues, Expenses, Gains, Losses and Transfers $ 21,186,366.93 $ 72,707,238.22 

Other Revenues, Expenses, Gains, Losses and Transfers
Additions to Permanent and Term Endowments 25,000.00 18,000.00 
UHS Intercampus Transfers-In 10,663,548.60 9,901,975.09 
UHS IntercampusTransfers-Out (49,981,463.46) (44,860,072.25)
Transfers-In 0.00 (200.76)
Transfers-Out 461.69 (1,293.67)
Legislative Appropriations Lapsed (5,775.02) (76,711.00)

Total Other Rev, Exp, Gains, Losses and Transfers (39,298,228.19) (35,018,302.59)

Changes in Net Position (18,111,861.26) 37,688,935.63 

Net Position Beginning 189,163,642.28 151,474,706.65 
Restatements 8,165.24 

Net Position Beginning, as Restated 189,171,807.52 151,474,706.65 

Net Position, Ending $ 171,059,946.26 $ 189,163,642.28 
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Unaudited

University of Houston - System Administration (783) 
Matrix of Operating Expenses Reported by Function

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Operating Expenses Instruction Research Public Service
Academic 
Support

Student 
Services

Salaries and Wages $ - $ - $ - $ 465,656.31 $ 292,444.45 

Payroll Related Costs - (56,993.25) - 52,428.20 35,929.56 

Professional Fees and Services - - - 45,525.81 -

Travel - - - - -

Materials and Supplies - - - - -

Communication and Utilities - - - - -

Repairs and Maintenance - - - - -

Rentals and Leases - - - 11,000.00 1,600.00 

Printing and Reproduction - - - - -

Depreciation and Amortization - - - - -

Interest - - - - -

Claims and Judgments - - - - -

Other Operating Expenses - - - - -

 Total Operating Expenses $ - $         (56,993.25) $ - $        574,610.32 $      329,974.01 
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Unaudited

University of Houston - System Administration (783) 
Matrix of Operating Expenses Reported by Function

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Institutional 
Support

Operation and 
Maintainence of 

Plant
Scholarships 

and Fellowships
Auxiliary 

Enterprises

Depreciation 
and  

Amortization
 Total

FY2022 
 Total

FY2021 

$ 7,850,990.64 $ 124,468.50 $ - $ - $ - $        8,733,559.90 $        8,518,836.21 

1,786,696.55 38,902.62 - - -        1,856,963.68        2,011,708.12 

1,468,371.30 288,985.50 - - -        1,802,882.61        1,442,985.78 

79,185.51 - - - -             79,185.51             14,092.97 

220,411.73 31,687.18 - - -           252,098.91           152,392.35 

80,791.01 69,304.68 - - -           150,095.69           150,830.44 

58,448.32 70,452.90 - - -           128,901.22             90,712.57 

238,117.49 - - - -           250,717.49           221,292.95 

13,101.95 618.00 - - -             13,719.95 8,881.35 

- - - - 3,490,323.12        3,490,323.12        3,354,601.75 

21,867.15 60.99 - - -             21,928.14             30,871.30 

1,176.47 - - - - 1,176.47 4,433.47 

308,208.38 1,232.16 - - -           309,440.54           239,495.60 

$   12,127,366.50 $       625,712.53 $ - $ - $     3,490,323.12 $      17,090,993.23 $      16,241,134.86 
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Unaudited

University of Houston - System Administration (783) 
Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Total FY2022 Total FY2021

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Receipts from Customers $ (379,488.16) $ 631,207.48 

Proceeds from Tuition and Fees 1,900.00 0.00 

Proceeds from Research Grants and Contracts 1,670.99 0.00 

Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services 1,003,845.08 (6,804,568.59)

Payments to Employees for Salaries (11,791,721.27) (7,178,339.29)

Payments to Employees for Benefits (1,929,499.15) (1,925,937.54)

Payments for Other Expenses (332,883.23) (262,215.65)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities (13,426,175.74) (15,539,853.59)

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities

Proceeds from State Appropriations 42,332,934.30 41,947,337.70 

Proceeds from Gifts 33,129.85 29,200.15

Proceeds from Endowments 25,000.00 18,000.00 

Proceeds of Transfers from Other Funds 21,222,773.54 20,344,796.57 

Payments for Transfers to Other Funds (50,634,633.47) (47,826,582.89)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital Financing Activities 12,979,204.22 14,512,751.53 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities

Proceeds from Debt Issuance 52,535,000.00 0.00 

Proceeds from Other Financing Activities 15,257,859.73 0.00 

Payments for Additions to Capital Assets (225,348.94) (2,595.51)

Payments of Principal on Debt Issuance (2,595,000.00) (2,470,000.00)

Payments of Interest on Debt Issuance (1,703,648.46) (1,749,701.59)

Payments of Other Costs on Debt Issuance 265,258,143.46 (58,469,929.93)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities 328,527,005.79 (62,692,227.03)

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Proceeds from Sales of Investments 1,818,289,484.20 1,160,839,722.45 

Proceeds from Interest Income 29,361.01 194,464.78 

Proceeds from Investment Income 13,627,274.39 18,718,573.43 

Payments to Acquire Investments (2,114,481,121.27) (1,082,733,345.84)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities (282,535,001.67) 97,019,414.82 
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Unaudited

University of Houston - System Administration (783) 
Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Total FY2022 Total FY2021

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 45,545,032.60 $ 33,300,085.73 

Cash and  Cash Equivalents, September 1 146,975,362.12 113,675,276.39 

Restatements

Cash and Cash Equivalents, August 31 $ 192,520,394.72 $ 146,975,362.12 

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash

Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Operating Income (Loss) (17,029,135.28) (16,173,298.84)

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash

Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Depreciation and Amortization Expense 3,490,323.12 3,354,601.75 

Operating Income and Cash Flow Categories:

Classification Differences

Changes in Assets and Liabilities:

(Increase) Decrease In Receivables (439,675.12) (2,904,959.60)

(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expenses 107,942.14 (58,602.56)

Increase (Decrease) in Payables 3,573,467.37 (1,186,096.56)

Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Income 1,900.00 (10,350.00)

Increase (Decrease) in Compensated Absences (72,535.47) 85,770.58 

Increase (Decrease) in Benefits Payable (3,058,161.37) 1,340,496.92 

Increase (Decrease) in Other Liabilities (301.13) 12,584.72 

Total Adjustments 3,602,959.54 633,445.25

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ (13,426,175.74) $ (15,539,853.59)

Non Cash Transactions

Net Change in Fair Value of Investments (26,042,964.09) 22,446,034.17 

Non Cash Transactions $ (26,042,964.09) $ 22,446,034.17 

18 - D - 2






